
  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

  

 
 

AGENDA  
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, September 3, 2014 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
Worksession 
 

In accordance with open meeting laws, the worksession is open for public viewing, but there will be no opportunity for public participation. 
 

6:00pm  1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
6:00pm  2.   DISCUSS 2015 BUDGET & FEES 
6:50pm  3.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
Regular Meeting 
 

The public is invited to speak to items on the regular agenda. The public may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor.  
 

7:00pm  1. CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
 

7:00pm  2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Council members may remove consent agenda items for discussion. Removed items will be put under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 08-06-14 City Council Meeting Worksession Minutes 
B. Approve: 08-06-14 City Council Meeting Minutes 
C. Approve: July Cash Summary Report 
D. Approve: August Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: September Payroll Register 
F. Approve: Insurance Liability Waiver Form 
G. Approve 2nd Reading: Ordinance 238, Amending Section 1125.05 (Swimming Pools in R-2 District) 

 

7:05pm  3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. The council will not 
engage in discussion or take action on items presented at this time. However, the council may ask for clarification and 
may include items on a future agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes.  

 

7:10pm  4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Engineer Dave Martini: Discuss “Inflow & Infiltration” Proposal 
B. Announcement: Cub Food Dash, Tuesday 10-07-14, 10am  

 

7:30pm  5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Public Hearing re: Potential St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District  

 

7:35pm  6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Consider: St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District Cooperative Agreement and 

Resolution of Intent (Resolution 26-14) 
B. 2nd Reading: Ordinance 239, Amending Section 1140.40 (Sign Regulations) 

 

7:55pm  7.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Consider: Resolution 24-14, Building Permit Extension for 5100 Greenwood Circle  
B. Consider: Excelsior Fire District 2015 Budget  
C. Consider: Resolution 25-14, Approving 2015 Preliminary Tax Levy 
D. 1st Reading: Ordinance 240 Updating Chapter 5 Fee Schedule 
E. Consider: Lake Mtka Comm Commission 2015 Budget and Joint Powers Agreement 
F. Consider: Potential Policy Change for City Certificates of Deposit 

 

8:45pm  8.   OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None   

 

8:45pm  9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Cook: Planning Commission, Greenwood Circle Xcel Projects 
B. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire 
C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education, St. Alban's Bay Bridge 
E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 

     

9:00pm  10.  ADJOURNMENT 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Worksession 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 

 
 

Agenda Item: 2015 Budget & Fees 
 
Summary: At the 08-06-14 worksession, the council discussed and revised the budget. Since that meeting, proposed 
Excelsior Fire District budget numbers have been plugged into the document. The council will review the lastest draft of 
the budget at the 09-03-14 worksession prior to the regular council meeting. Changes to the budget may be made at the 
worksession. Official action on the budget will be made during the regular agenda at the 09-03-14 council meeting. Note: 
The "preliminary" budget must be approved at the 09-03-14 council meeting, so the tax levy amount may be reported to 
the county by the 09-30-14 deadline. Once the preliminary tax levy amount has been reported to the county, the amount 
may be reduced, but it may not be increased. The "final" budget and tax levy will be approved at the 12-03-14 council 
meeting.  
 
Also attached is the draft ordinance with revisions to the chapter 5 fee schedule that includes changes discussed by the 
council at the 08-06-14 worksession. Changes may be made at the 09-03-14 worksession. Official action regarding the 
1st reading of the ordinance will be made during the regular agenda at the 09-03-14 council meeting. The 2nd reading will 
be at the 10-01-14 council meeting.   
 
Council Action: No council action may be taken during a worksession. 
 



2014 CERTIFIED CITY LEVY PER PERSON
Hennepin County Lake Minnetonka Cities

2014             
Final        

Certified           
Levy

2013 
Population

2014       
Certified Levy 

Per Person
Minnetonka Beach $836,808 555 $1,508
Wayzata $4,302,376 4136 $1,040
Greenwood $643,874 693 $929
Woodland $337,327 451 $748
Tonka Bay $1,048,566 1492 $703
Shorewood $4,858,585 7524 $646
Minnetonka $31,878,598 50841 $627
Orono $4,701,760 7611 $618
Excelsior $1,351,808 2284 $592
Spring Park $980,000 1676 $585
Mound $5,448,864 9421 $578
Minnetrista $3,878,323 6796 $571
Deephaven $1,977,235 3677 $538

Certified Levy Source: www.co.hennepin.mn.us, Taxing District Information
Population Source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Polulation and Household Estimates

Updated 07-26-14



 2015 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 1 of 6 | Updated 08-06-14

2013       
Actual

2013    
Budget

2014       
YTD 6/30

2014    
Budget

2015    
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND REVENUE
1  TAXES
2 101-31010  General Property Tax 621,465 644,668 16,150 643,874 643,567 -0.05%
3 101-31020  General Property Tax - Delinquent 10,995 0 1,524 0 0 #DIV/0!
4 101-31040  Fiscal Disparities 3,237 0 75 0 0 #DIV/0!
5 101-31800  Surcharge Revenue 101 0 40 0 0 #DIV/0!
6 101-31910  Penalties 12 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
7 635,810 644,668 17,789 643,874 643,567 -0.05% 84.06%
8  LICENSES & PERMITS
9 101-32110  Liquor & Cigarette Licenses 15,217 3,000 0 10,050 10,050 0.00%

10 101-32180  Other Business Licenses / Permits (Rental, Peddler, Commercial Marina, Trash, Tree Contractors) 4,165 2,000 550 4,500 4,000 -11.11%
11 101-32210  Building Permits 47,749 36,000 20,195 30,000 36,000 20.00%
12 101-32211  Electric Permits 8,017 11,000 5,302 2,000 5,000 150.00%
13 101-32240  Animal Licenses 475 950 120 450 450 0.00%
14 75,623 52,950 26,167 47,000 55,500 18.09% 7.25%
15  INTERGOVERNMENT REVENUE
16 101-33402  Homestead Credit (Market Value Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
17 101-33423  Other Grants / Aids (Recycle Grant, Etc.) 2,606 0 18,985 0 0 #DIV/0!
18 101-33610  County Aid to Municipalities (CAM Road Aid) 1,800 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
19 101-33630  Local Government Aid (LGA) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
20 4,406 0 18,985 0 0 #DIV/0! 0.00%
21  PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
22 101-34103  Zoning & Subdivisions (Variances, Conditional Use Permits, Etc.) 6,652 1,000 2,800 4,000 5,000 25.00%
23 101-34207  False Alarm Fee 0 75 0 75 75 0.00%
24 101-34304  Load Limit Fees 12,475 2,500 1,611 6,000 4,000 -33.33%
25 101-34409  Recycling Fees 19,579 19,000 9,573 19,000 19,500 2.63%
26 38,706 22,575 13,983 29,075 28,575 -1.72% 3.73%
27  FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES
28 101-35101  Court Fines 7,312 4,500 2,804 6,000 5,600 -6.67% 0.73%
29
30  MISC. INCOME
31 101-36102  Investment Income 2,867 3,500 2,308 2,200 4,000 81.82%
32 101-36230  Photocopy Revenue, Donations, Refunds, Parking Permit Revenue, Workshop Revenue, Etc. 15,492 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
33 18,359 3,500 2,308 2,200 4,000 81.82% 0.52%
34 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
35 101-39201  Interfund Operating Transfer: From Marina Fund 3,086 12,500 0 12,500 12,500 0.00%
36 101-39200  Administration Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Marina Revenue 12,500 3,086 0 3,346 3,470 3.71%
37 101-39202  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Sewer Revenue 10,866 10,866 0 10,866 10,090 -7.14%
38 101-39203  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Stormwater Revenue 1,625 1,625 0 1,625 2,302 41.67%
39 28,077 28,077 0 28,337 28,362 0.09% 3.70%
40
41 Total Revenue 789,934 756,270 79,728 756,486 765,604 1.21%



 2015 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 2 of 6 | Updated 08-06-14

2013       
Actual

2013    
Budget

2014       
YTD 6/30

2014    
Budget

2015    
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
42  COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION
43 101-41100-103  Council Salaries (Gross) 13,200 13,200 6,600 13,200 13,200 0.00%
44 101-41100-122  FICA Contributions (6.2%) 818 818 409 818 818 0.00%
45 101-41100-123  Medicare Contributions (1.45%) 191 191 96 191 191 0.00%
46 101-41100-371  Training / Conference Registration 2,386 1,200 0 1,200 1,200 0.00%
47 101-41100-372  Meals / Lodging 0 100 84 100 100 0.00%
48 101-41100-433  Misc. (Dues, Subscriptions, Supplies, Etc.) 30 150 0 150 150 0.00%
49 16,626 15,660 7,188 15,660 15,660 0.00% 2.05%
50  ELECTIONS
51 101-41200-103  Election Salaries (Part-Time Election Judge Salaries $9 per hour) 0 0 0 1,900 0 -100.00%
52 101-41200-214  Operational Support - Forms (Ballots, Voter Reg. Rosters) 31 0 0 160 50 -68.75%
53 101-41200-319  Equipment Maintenance (County Agreement, $187.50 x 2 Voting Machines, $160 for Automark) 534 0 0 535 550 2.80%
54 101-41200-372  Meals / Lodging (Election Judge Meals & Snacks) 0 0 0 650 0 -100.00%
55 101-41200-439  Misc. (Supplies, Postage, Public Notices, Etc.) 0 0 0 650 0 -100.00%
56 565 0 0 3,895 600 -84.60% 0.08%
57  ADMINISTRATION
58 101-41400-201  Office Supplies 0 150 0 150 150 0.00%
59 101-41400-202  Duplicating (Council Packets, Code Book Pages, Etc.) 1,209 500 975 1,400 1,800 28.57%
60 101-41400-204  Stationary, Forms, Printing 1,239 500 849 800 1,000 25.00%
61 101-41400-309  Professional Services - Other (ISP, Website, Email) 415 500 440 450 450 0.00%
62 101-41400-310  Clerk’s Contract with Deephaven (2015 $35,714, 2016 $36,785) 34,195 36,665 19,599 37,793 35,714 -5.50%
63 101-41400-311  Office Rent & Equipment (2015-2016 $487.45 per month) 5,972 6,500 2,980 5,849 5,849 0.00%
64 101-41400-313  Professional Services (Civic Accounting) 1,988 1,940 1,016 1,970 1,990 1.02%
65 101-41400-321  Communications - Telephone 0 450 0 150 150 0.00%
66 101-41400-322  Postage 820 800 231 800 800 0.00%
67 101-41400-351  Newspaper Legal Notices 759 1,000 186 1,000 800 -20.00%
68 101-41400-372  Meals / Lodging 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
69 101-41400-411  Copier Lease & Copies (through May 2013) 2,024 903 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
70 101-41400-439  Misc. (Equipment, Dog Tags, Meadville Launch Stickers $425, Etc.) 495 300 526 725 725 0.00%
71 49,116 50,208 26,803 51,087 49,428 -3.25% 6.46%
72  ASSESSOR
73 101-41500-309  Assessor - Contract (Hennepin Co.) 14,000 14,000 7,500 15,000 17,000 13.33%
74 101-41500-439  Assessor - Other (Public Notices, Processing, Tax Rolls) 75 100 124 100 125 25.00%
75 14,075 14,100 7,624 15,100 17,125 13.41% 2.24%
76  LEGAL SERVICES
77 101-41600-304  Legal Services - General 8,073 12,000 7,502 12,000 12,000 0.00%
78 101-41600-308  Legal Services - Prosecution 3,393 4,000 805 4,000 4,000 0.00%
79 11,466 16,000 8,307 16,000 16,000 0.00% 2.09%



 2015 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 3 of 6 | Updated 08-06-14

2013       
Actual

2013    
Budget

2014       
YTD 6/30

2014    
Budget

2015    
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

80  AUDITING
81 101-41700-301  Auditing (2014: $9480, 2015: $9570) 10,717 10,130 9,450 9,480 9,570 0.95%
82 10,717 10,130 9,450 9,480 9,570 0.95% 1.25%
83 GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL 102,564 106,098 59,373 111,222 108,383 -2.55% 14.16%
84
85  LAW ENFORCEMENT
86 101-42100-310  Law Enforcement - Contract ($187,037 for operations paid monthly, $600 for July 4th) 177,053 177,053 91,107 182,215 187,637 2.98%
87 101-42100-311  Police Side Lease - Facilities (Quarterly) 47,296 47,294 22,814 45,629 46,319 1.51%
88 101-42100-439  Police Safety - Other (Jail, Court Overtime, Etc.) 1,132 1,000 448 1,000 1,000 0.00%
89 225,481 225,347 114,370 228,844 234,956 2.67% 30.69%
90  FIRE
91 101-42200-309  Fire Protection - Operations (Quarterly) 64,856 64,856 35,259 70,517 65,981 -6.43%
92 101-42200-311  Fire Side Lease - Facilities (Quarterly) 58,092 58,092 30,186 60,371 60,371 0.00%
93 122,948 122,948 65,444 130,888 126,352 -3.47% 16.50%
94  PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 348,429 348,295 179,814 359,732 361,308 0.44% 47.19%
95
96  ZONING
97 101-42400-308  Zoning Administration 2,867 4,000 2,163 3,327 3,500 5.20%
98 101-42400-309  Public Notices 1,794 1,700 1,435 850 1,700 100.00%
99 101-42400-310  Building Inspections (69% of Building & Electrical Permits) 32,788 39,000 11,280 22,080 28,290 28.13%

100 101-42400-438  Misc. (County Recording Fees, State Bldg. Surcharge, etc.) 0 200 0 200 200 0.00%
101  ZONING TOTAL 37,449 44,900 14,878 26,457 33,690 27.34% 4.40%
102
103  ENGINEERING
104 101-42600-303  Engineering Fees - Misc. 3,828 1,000 352 1,400 2,500 78.57%
105 3,828 1,000 352 1,400 2,500 78.57% 0.33%
106  UTILITIES & ROADS
107 101-43100-381  S&R - Utility Services - Elec (Includes Siren Electric) 5,479 4,600 2,206 4,750 5,500 15.79%
108 101-43100-409  Other - Road Repair & Maintenance (Public Works Repairs) 5,506 5,000 960 5,000 5,000 0.00%
109 10,985 9,600 3,166 9,750 10,500 7.69% 1.37%
110  MAJOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
111 101-43200-229  Major Road Improvements - Construction 106,696 110,000 0 110,000 75,000 -31.82%
111 101-43200-303  Major Road Improvements - Engineering 28,386 20,000 4,900 20,000 15,000 -25.00%
112 101-43200-___  Major Road Improvements - Transfer to Road Improvement Fund 0 0 0 0 44,000 #DIV/0!
113 135,081 130,000 4,900 130,000 134,000 3.08% 17.50%



 2015 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 4 of 6 | Updated 08-06-14

2013       
Actual

2013    
Budget

2014       
YTD 6/30

2014    
Budget

2015    
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

114  PUBLIC WORKS 
115 101-43900-226  Signs (2012-2018: Retroreflectivity Project) 10,826 11,000 942 11,000 5,000 -54.55%
116 101-43900-312  Snow Plowing 10,587 16,000 18,223 16,000 16,000 0.00%
117 101-43900-313  Trees, Weeds, Mowing 8,241 20,000 2,809 20,000 10,000 -50.00%
118 101-43900-314  Park & Tennis Court Maintenance 1,263 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0.00%
119 101-43900-315  Trail Snow Plowing (LRT and Tar Paths) 4,146 2,100 1,763 2,100 2,100 0.00%
120 35,063 50,100 23,738 50,100 34,100 -31.94% 4.45%
121  ROADS & PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL 184,957 190,700 32,155 191,250 181,100 -5.31% 23.65%
122
123  MISC. EXPENSES
124 101-49000-310  Recycling Contract 17,911 18,820 9,770 19,050 20,000 4.99%
125 101-49000-311  Spring Clean-Up Day 2,307 2,900 2,253 2,500 2,500 0.00%
126 101-49000-369  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Liability & Property 4,119 3,000 0 2,500 4,000 60.00%
127 101-49000-370  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Workers Comp 54 110 138 110 140 27.27%
128 101-49000-433  Misc. Expenses 95 0 0 0 100 #DIV/0!
129 101-49000-434  Southshore Community Center 900 1,200 0 1,200 1,200 0.00%
130 101-49000-435  League of Minnesota Cities 779 750 0 1,063 1,100 3.48%
131 101-49000-436  Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 6,450 6,450 3,440 6,880 6,560 -4.65%
132 101-49000-437  July 4th Fireworks & Parade ($1000 Chamber of Commerce, $100 parade, police costs come out of police budget in 2015) 1,442 1,500 1,000 1,500 1,100 -26.67%
133  MISC. TOTAL 34,057 34,730 16,601 34,803 36,700 5.45% 4.79%
134
135 Subtotal 707,456 724,723 302,819 723,464 721,181 -0.32%
136
137  CONTINGENCY & FUND TRANSFERS
138 101-49000-439  Contingency (2% of Subtotal) 308 11,547 0 13,022 14,424 10.76%
139 101-49000-500  Transfer to Bridge Fund 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 30,000 50.00%
140  CONTINGENCY & BRIDGE FUND TRANSFER TOTAL 20,308 31,547 0 33,022 44,424 34.53% 5.80%
141
142 Total Expenses 727,765 756,270 302,819 756,486 765,604 1.21%
143
144 GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE (Goal: 35%-50% of Total Expenses) 422,786 54% of Operating Budget
145



 2015 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 5 of 6 | Updated 08-06-14

2013       
Actual

2013    
Budget

2014       
YTD 6/30

2014    
Budget

2015    
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

146 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND This fund may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $250,000. 

147 602-34401  REVENUE: Sewer Use Charges ($65 per quarter) 107,019 108,660 108,660 100,899 -7.14%
148 602-34402  REVENUE: Late Charges & Penalties 800 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

149 602-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Payments Received 444 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

150 602-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Late Fees Received 20 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

151 602-34408  REVENUE: Permit Fees 100 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

152 602-38100  REVENUE: Grant Revenue 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

153 602-37100  REVENUE: Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project (Contributions for Study, Assessment Payments) 45,260 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

154 602-36100  REVENUE: Special Assessments 2,351 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

155 602-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Sewer 15,573 4,000 7,500 10,000 33.33%

156 602-43200-309  EXPENSE: Met Council and Excelsior 38,989 40,000 40,000 44,447 11.12%

157 602-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Sewer 4,762 3,700 3,700 3,700 0.00%

158 602-43200-381  EXPENSE: Utility Services - Electric 2,377 2,500 2,500 2,500 0.00%

159 602-43200-404  EXPENSE: Repair & Maintenance 8,358 7,000 7,000 7,000 0.00%

160 602-43200-410  EXPENSE: Excelsior Blvd. Watermain Project (Construction, Engineering, Legal Costs, Etc.) 21,949 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

161 602-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (Gopher State One Call, Forms, Printing, Insurance, etc.) 850 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.00%

162 602-43200-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay (I&I Projects) 0 50,000 0 25,000 #DIV/0!

163 602-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of budgeted sewer revenue for adm. costs) 10,866 10,866 10,866 10,090 -7.14%

164  Net Total 52,270 -11,406 35,094 -3,838 -110.94%

165  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE 446,226
166
167 STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This fund may be used for any city purpose.

168 502-34401  REVENUE: Stormwater Use Charges ($17 per quarter) 16,148 16,250 16,250 23,021 41.67%

169 502-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Payments Received 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

170 502-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Late Fees Received 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

171 502-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Stormwater 9,848 4,000 6,700 6,700 0.00%

172 502-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Stormwater 0 500 0 0 #DIV/0!

173 502-43200-319  EXPENSE: Equipment and Maintenance 0 500 0 0 #DIV/0!

174 502-43200-409  EXPENSE: Street Sweeping 2,236 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.00%

175 502-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (EPA Fee, Etc.) 214 250 250 250 0.00%

176 502-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of budgeted stormwater rev. for adm. costs) 1,625 1,625 1,625 2,302 41.67%

177  Net Total 2,226 6,375 4,675 10,769 130.35%

178  STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CASH BALANCE 13,764
179



 2015 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 6 of 6 | Updated 08-06-14

2013       
Actual

2013    
Budget

2014       
YTD 6/30

2014    
Budget

2015    
Budget

%       
Change

 % Total 
Budget

180 PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This is a dedicated fund for park "acquisitions" only. Cannot be used for maintenance.

181 401-36230  REVENUE: Park Dedication Fees 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

182 401-45000-000  EXPENSE: Park Improvements 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

183  Net Total 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

184  PARK FUND CASH BALANCE 27,055
185
186 MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND This fund may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $55,000 Tonka Dock; $65,000 Permanent Dock; $120,000 Floating Dock.

187 605-36201  REVENUE: Slip Fees ($1300 x 26 boats, $300 x 2 sailboats, $50 x 6 canoes) 0 30,860 33,460 34,700 3.71%

188 605-45100-309  EXPENSE: Professional Services (Dock In and Out) 0 4,000 5,150 5,150 0.00%

189 605-45100-310  EXPENSE: Public Works 0 300 2,000 2,000 0.00%

190 605-45100-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (LMCD Multi-Dock License $350, Milfoil $5000, Insurance $873) 0 6,223 6,223 6,223 0.00%

191 605-45100-590  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

192 605-49300-720  OPERATING TRANSFER: To General Fund 0 12,500 12,500 12,500 0.00%

193 605-49300-721  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of budgeted marina revenue for adm. costs) 0 3,086 3,346 3,470 3.71%

194  Net Total 0 4,751 4,241 5,357 26.31%

195  MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE 40,735
196
197 BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND This fund was created in 2010. The funds may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $200,000

198 403-39200  REVENUE: Transfer from General Fund 20,000 20,000 20,000 30,000 50.00%

199 403-45100-303  EXPENSE: Engineering 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.00%

200 403-45100-304  EXPENSE: Legal Services 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.00%

201 403-45100-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

202  Net Total 20,000 16,000 16,000 26,000 62.50%

203  BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND CASH BALANCE 98,613
204
205 SPECIAL PROJECT FUND This fund was created in 2013 for the Greenwood Circle Xcel Project. The fund may be used for other special projects in the future.

206 301-36102  REVENUE: Greenwood Circle Xcel Project 36,900 36,900 0 0 #DIV/0!

207 301-47000-602  EXPENSE: Greenwood Circle Xcel Project 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

208  Net Total 36,900 36,900 0 0 #DIV/0!

209  SPECIAL PROJECT FUND CASH BALANCE 36,900
210
211 ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND This fund was created in 2014. The funds may be used for any city purpose. Goal: $________ for Minnetonka Blvd rehabilitation project.

212 404-36230  REVENUE: Transfer from General Fund 0 0 0 40,000 #DIV/0!

212 404-45100-100  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

213 404-45100-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Expenses 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

214  Net Total 0 0 0 40,000 #DIV/0!

215  ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND CASH BALANCE 0
216
217  Total Cash Balance (2013 audit of all funds combined) 1,086,079



ORDINANCE NO. 240 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE CHAPTER 5 FEES 

  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 

The Greenwood ordinance code section 510 fee schedule is amended to add and revise the following fees:  
“ 

Docks: Municipal St. Alban’s Bay Dock Permit 425.30 (5) $1250  $1300 Per slip, per season 

Photocopies: Black & White 125.00 $0.25 Per copy 

Photocopies: Color 125.00 $1.00 Per copy 

Sewer Rates: Residential  520.10 $70 $65 per residential sanitary service unit Quarterly 

Sewer Rates: Commercial 520.10 $70 $65 per commercial sanitary service unit Quarterly 

Stormwater Management Utility Fee: Residential 525.00 $12  $17 Quarterly 

” 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this __ day of ________, 2014. 
 
___ AYES ___NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: __________, 2014 
Second reading: ___________, 2014 
Publication: __________, 2014 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda typically includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, verifieds report, 
electronic fund transfers, and check registers. The consent agenda also may include the 2nd reading of ordinances that 
were approved unanimously by the council at the 1st reading. Council members may remove consent agenda items for 
further discussion. Removed items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



 
Greenwood City Council  

Worksession Minutes 
 

6:00 pm, Tuesday, August 6, 2014 
Deephaven City Hall ~ 20225 Cottagewood Avenue ~ Deephaven, MN 55331 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Approval Agenda 

 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
Council members present: Cook, Fletcher, Quam and Roy 
Others present: City Clerk Karpas 
 
Cook moved to approve the agenda. Second by Quam. Motion carried 5-0.  

 
2. Discuss 2015 Budget 

 
Mayor Kind suggested the council go through the budget page by page and if any 
Councilmembers had a question they could reference the line item for discussion.   
 
Councilmember Fletcher said he had no changes to the investment income on line 31, but 
suggested the Council may want to look at its investment strategy in the future.  Quam asked 
why there was no money included in the office supplies budget on line 58.  Mayor Kind said the 
cost of supplies is spread out amongst other areas.  Fletcher said he would feel better if there 
was at least a small amount in that fund.  The Council agreed and $150 was placed in the fund. 
 
Councilmember Quam asked if a portion of the $150 included in line 65, Communications, could 
go towards paying the Mayor’s cell expense.  Mayor Kind said that would not be necessary.  
Quam asked about the legal services expenses in lines 77 and 78, noting there is no increase 
proposed.  Mayor Kind said the actual amount for 2014 is substantially lower than the budgeted 
amount, so a change may not be necessary. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher discussed prosecution services and it was agreed that research would 
be done on the current conviction rate versus other cities within SLMPD before considering 
moving forward with an RFP for a new prosecuting attorney. 
 
Mayor Kind discussed Council salaries noting some cities tie them to the CPI by ordinance, so 
official action is not necessary on an annual basis.  The Council was not interested in pursuing 
that type of budget/ordinance change. 
 
Councilmember Quam expressed an interest in paying Planning Commission members.  The 
Council did not feel that was appropriate. 
 
Mayor Kind noted a new line item was created to specifically address the repair of Minnetonka 
Boulevard. 
 
The Council discussed the contribution to the Southshore Center given the current uncertainty.  
The Council agreed to keep the contribution in the budget to keep options open if they wanted 
to make a voluntary contribution. 
 
The Council briefly discussed the Enterprise funds. 
 
Councilmember Cook discussed current issues related to increased flows from Greenwood into 
the Met Council’s system which will lead to increase fees to the city.  He said the cost to fix the 
problem will be substantial, though it would spread over a number of years.  Councilmember 



Quam asked if the city would qualify with for any grant funding.  Cook said it would, but there 
may not be much out there.  The Council will continue to monitor the situation. 
 
The discussed the proposed fees for the upcoming year and agreed to make the following 
changes:  
 

• Add color copy fee of $1.00 per sheet  
• Change the sewer fee to $65 per quarter  
• Change the stormwater fee to $17 per quarter 
• Change the municipal dock fee to $1300. 

 
3. Adjournment 

 
Roy moved to adjourn.  Second by Cook.  Meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm.  

 
Respectfully submitted 
Gus Karpas 
City Clerk 



08-06-14 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, August 6, 2014 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam, and Rob Roy 
Others Present: City Zoning Administrator / City Clerk Gus Karpas, City Attorney Mark Kelly 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda with the addition of item 4E St. Alban's Bay Milfoil Treatment 
Announcement. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

  
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve: 07-09-14 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: June Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: July Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
D. Approve: August Payroll Register 
E. Approve: 2nd Reading Ordinance 237, Amending Section 110, Elections (changing mayor’s term from 2 

years to 4 years beginning in 2016) 
 

Motion by Kind to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A. None. 
 
4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Guest: Fiona Sayer, Planning Commission Applicant, Res 17-14 Appointments & Assignments 
 

Motion by Fletcher to approve resolution 17-14 updating the city appointments and assignments for 2014 
as presented. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. Presentation: Chief Bryan Litsey, South Lake Minnetonka Police Department 2015 Budget 

 

Motion by Roy to approve the 2015 South Lake Minnetonka Police Department operating budget as 
presented. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
Motion by Cook to approve the plan to invoice the SLMPD cities for July 4th policing. The amount will be 
based on actual payroll costs plus a five percent administrative fee proportioned between the member 
cities using the same percentages that apply to funding the operating budget. Second by Fletcher. Motion 
passed 5-0. 

 
C. Presentation: “Inflow & Infiltration” by Councilmember Bill Cook (Met Council Director of Engineering) 

 

View the presentation on LMCC channel 8 or at www.lmcc-tv.org. 
 

Motion by Cook to authorize the city engineer to prepare a proposal to investigate Inflow & Infiltration 
sources in the city for the council to consider at the 09-03-14 city council meeting. Second by Quam. 
Motion passed 5-0. 

 
D. Announcement: Budget Worksession, 6pm Wednesday 09-03-14 (before council meeting)  

 

No council action was taken. 
 

E. Announcement: St. Alban’s Bay Milfoil Treatment  
 

No council action was taken. View the announcement on LMCC channel 8 or at www.lmcc-tv.org. 
 
 



08-06-14 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 3 

5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing re: Ordinance 239, Amending Section 1140.40, Signs in Residential Areas 
 

Motion by Quam to open the public hearing. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 
No one spoke during the public hearing. 
Motion by Cook to close the public hearing. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. Public Hearing re: Ordinance 238, Amending Section 1125.05, Swimming Pools in R-2 District 

 

Motion by Kind to open the public hearing. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 5-0. 
No one spoke during the public hearing. 
Motion by Kind to close the public hearing. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider: Potential St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District & Receive Petition 
 

Motion by Fletcher to ... 
 

1. Formally receive the St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District (SABLID) petition dated 07-11-14 
that includes signatures from 76 Greenwood SAB lakeshore / lake access properties. 

2. Direct the city clerk to create a file for the petition and future SABLID documents.  
3. Authorize the city clerk to publish notice for a SABLID public hearing to be held at the 09-03-14 

city council meeting. 
4. Authorize Councilmembers Roy and Fletcher to work with the city of Excelsior to revise the 

SABLID Joint Cooperative Agreement for the council to consider at the 09-03-14 city council 
meeting. 

 

Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

B. 2nd Reading: Ordinance 235, Amending Grading Ordinance 
 

Motion by Cook to approve 2nd reading of ordinance 235 with Councilman Fletcher's revisions. Second 
by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

C. Discuss: Indemnification Relating to the Repeal of Fire Code Appendix D 
 

Motion by Fletcher to approve the draft letter regarding "No Indemnification Relating to the Repeal of Fire 
Code Appendix D" and direct the city clerk to email it to Chief Gerber for distribution to the Excelsior Fire 
District Board. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
7.   NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Consider: Resolution 20-14, Variance Findings, Tom & Karen Hessian, 4990 Meadville St 

 

Motion by Cook to adopt resolution 20-14 approving the variance application of Tom and Karen Hessian 
as presented. I further move the council directs the city clerk to mail a copy of the findings to the 
applicant and the DNR, and place an Affidavit of Mailing for the mailing in the property file. Second by 
Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
B. 1st Reading: Ordinance 239, Amending Section 1140.40, Signs in Residential Areas 

 

Motion by Fletcher to approve the 1st reading of Ordinance 239 with the following revision: Change 
paragraph (k) to read “Signs that have a structural member or other portion closer than 10 feet to a side 
lot line, permitted conditional use businesses in residential zones are excepted from this provision.” 
Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

C. 1st Reading: Ordinance 238, Amending Section 1125.05, Swimming Pools in R-2 District 
 

Motion by Fletcher to approve the 1st reading of ordinance 238 as presented. Second by Quam. Motion 
passed 5-0. 
 



08-06-14 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 3 of 3 

D. Consider: Resolutions 21-14 and 22-14, Building Permit Extensions for 5560 Maple Heights Rd and 
5100 Greenwood Circle 
 

Motion by Cook to approve resolution 21-14 extending the building permit for 5560 Maple Heights Rd to 
August 6, 2015. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

Motion by Fletcher to approve resolution 22-14 extending the building permit for 5100 Greenwood Circle 
to September 3, 2014 with the expectation that the property owner will clean up the yard and prepare a 
completion plan for consideration by the city council at the September 3, 2014 city council meeting. 
Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

Resident Brian Malo asked a few questions regarding 5100 Greenwood Circle. View his comments on 
LMCC channel 8 or at www.lmcc-tv.org. 
 

E. Consider: Authorization to Send Budget Comment Opportunity Information to County 
 

Motion by Fletcher to authorize the city clerk to send the following information to Hennepin County 
regarding the opportunity for the public comment regarding the city’s 2015 budget: 7pm, Wednesday, 
December 3, 2014, Deephaven Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Rd, Deephaven, MN 55331, phone 
952.474.6633. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

F. Consider: Letter Requesting Video Taping of Minnehaha Creek Watershed District Meetings  
 

Motion by Roy to authorize the mayor to send a letter to the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District to 
request video taping of their meetings. Second by Quam. Motion passed 4-1 with Cook voting nay. 

 
8.  OTHER BUSINESS 

 
A. None  

 
9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Cook: Planning Commission, Greenwood Circle Xcel Projects 
 

No council action was taken. 
 
B. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire 

 

No council action was taken. 
 
C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
 

No council action was taken. 
 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education, St. Alban's Bay Bridge 

 

No council action was taken. 
 
E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Lake Improvement District  
 

No council action was taken. 
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Quam to adjourn the meeting at 8:59pm. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting, 
which provides a verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing on LMCC TV channel 8 for 1 month, 
at www.lmcc-tv.org for 1 year, and on DVD at the city office (permanent archive).  



Variance with Variance with 
Month 2013 2014 Prior Month Prior Year
January $812,019 $973,698 -$72,277 $161,679
February $805,692 $976,134 $2,436 $170,442
March $793,435 $942,468 -$33,666 $149,033
April $720,170 $878,040 -$64,428 $157,870
May $694,987 $879,272 $1,232 $184,285
June $663,171 $808,884 -$70,388 $145,713
July $924,057 $1,029,060 $220,176 $105,003
August $917,234 -$1,029,060 -$917,234
September $826,755 $0 -$826,755
October $788,426 $0 -$788,426
November $784,533 $0 -$784,533
December $1,045,975 $0 -$1,045,975

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $681,420
Bridgewater Bank Checking $4,148
Beacon Bank CD $244,074
Beacon Bank Money Market $93,560
Beacon Bank Checking $5,858

$1,029,060
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $378,275
Special Project Fund $0
General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055
Bridge Capital Project Fund $98,463
Road Improvement Fund $0
Stormwater Fund $16,741
Sewer Enterprise Fund $448,529
Marina Enterprise Fund $59,997

$1,029,060

City of Greenwood
Monthly Cash Summary

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

Ja
nu

ary

Feb
rua

ry
Marc

h
Apri

l
May

Ju
ne Ju

ly

Aug
us

t

Sep
tem

be
r

Octo
be

r

Nov
em

be
r

Dec
em

be
r

2013

2014



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Aug 26, 2014  09:26am 
Check Issue Date(s): 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

08/14 08/04/2014 12348 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 5,408.92 
08/14 08/04/2014 12349 594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR 602-20100 7,893.84 
08/14 08/04/2014 12350 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 122.36 
08/14 08/04/2014 12351 78 Hennepin County Taxpayer Svcs. 602-20100 52.50 
08/14 08/04/2014 12352 789 HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER 101-20100 2,790.75 
08/14 08/04/2014 12353 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 15,184.58 
08/14 08/04/2014 12354 745 Vintage Waste Systems 101-20100 1,628.25 
08/14 08/04/2014 12355 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 239.77 
08/14 08/21/2014 12356 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 602-20100 4,083.00 
08/14 08/21/2014 12357 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 163.66 
08/14 08/21/2014 12358 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 88.55 
08/14 08/21/2014 12359 765 GUS KARPAS 101-20100 188.58 
08/14 08/21/2014 12360 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 602-20100 3,519.00 
08/14 08/21/2014 12361 105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 602-20100 2,318.22 
08/14 08/21/2014 12362 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 389.94 

          Totals: 44,071.92 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Paid Invoice Report Page:     1 

Payment Date(s): 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014 Aug 26, 2014  09:27am 
 

Vendor No Invoice No Description Inv Date Invoice Amt Disc Amt Check Amt Check No Chk Date

3 KELLY LAW OFFICES
6266 GENERAL LEGAL 08/05/2014 3,519.00 .00 3,519.00 12360 08/21/2014 

          Total 3 3,519.00 .00 3,519.00 

9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
UGUST 2014 ZONING 08/01/2014 5,408.92 .00 5,408.92 12348 08/04/2014 

          Total 9 5,408.92 .00 5,408.92 

38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT
UGUST 2014 2014 OPERATING BUDGET EXP 08/01/2014 15,184.58 .00 15,184.58 12353 08/04/2014 

          Total 38 15,184.58 .00 15,184.58 

51 BOLTON & MENK, INC.
0168584 2013 MS4 SWPPP 07/31/2014 52.00 .00 52.00 12356 08/21/2014 
0168585 2014 MISC ENGINEERING 07/31/2014 535.00 .00 535.00 12356 08/21/2014 
0168587 2014 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 07/31/2014 3,496.00 .00 3,496.00 12356 08/21/2014 

          Total 51 4,083.00 .00 4,083.00 

68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
117682 Gopher State calls 07/31/2014 88.55 .00 88.55 12358 08/21/2014 

          Total 68 88.55 .00 88.55 

78 Hennepin County Taxpayer Svcs.
0714-19 SPECIAL ASSMT ANNUAL FEE 07/21/2014 52.50 .00 52.50 12351 08/04/2014 

          Total 78 52.50 .00 52.50 

105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES
0001036727 Monthly wastewater Charge 08/05/2014 2,318.22 .00 2,318.22 12361 08/21/2014 

          Total 105 2,318.22 .00 2,318.22 

145 XCEL ENERGY
072414 LIFT STATION #4 07/24/2014 239.77 .00 239.77 12355 08/04/2014 
072814 Sleepy Hollow Road * 07/28/2014 8.54 .00 8.54 12362 08/21/2014 
080414 Street Lights * 08/04/2014 381.40 .00 381.40 12362 08/21/2014 

          Total 145 629.71 .00 629.71 

594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR
00201316 1st qrt joint sanitary sewer use 07/28/2014 2,631.28 .00 2,631.28 12349 08/04/2014 
00201317 2nd qrt joint sanitary sewer use 07/28/2014 2,631.28 .00 2,631.28 12349 08/04/2014 
00201318 3rd qtr joint sanitary sewer use 07/28/2014 2,631.28 .00 2,631.28 12349 08/04/2014 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Paid Invoice Report Page:     2 

Payment Date(s): 08/01/2014 - 08/31/2014 Aug 26, 2014  09:27am 
 

Vendor No Invoice No Description Inv Date Invoice Amt Disc Amt Check Amt Check No Chk Date

          Total 594 7,893.84 .00 7,893.84 

745 Vintage Waste Systems
072514 City Recycling Contract 07/25/2014 1,628.25 .00 1,628.25 12354 08/04/2014 

          Total 745 1,628.25 .00 1,628.25 

765 GUS KARPAS
081214 ELECTION JUDGE MEALS 08/12/2014 188.58 .00 188.58 12359 08/21/2014 

          Total 765 188.58 .00 188.58 

789 HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER
1000047657 BOOKING/ 07/22/2014 2,790.75 .00 2,790.75 12352 08/04/2014 

          Total 789 2,790.75 .00 2,790.75 

822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC
121224 LEGAL NOTICE 07/17/2014 26.60 .00 26.60 12350 08/04/2014 
123175 LEGAL NOTICE 07/24/2014 47.88 .00 47.88 12350 08/04/2014 
123176 LEGAL NOTICE 07/24/2014 47.88 .00 47.88 12350 08/04/2014 
125294 LEGAL NOTICE 07/31/2014 57.26 .00 57.26 12357 08/21/2014 
127262 LEGAL NOTICE 08/07/2014 53.20 .00 53.20 12357 08/21/2014 
127263 LEGAL NOTICE 08/07/2014 53.20 .00 53.20 12357 08/21/2014 

          Total 822 286.02 .00 286.02 

          Grand Totals: 44,071.92 .00 44,071.92 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 08/02/2014 to 09/01/2014 Aug 26, 2014  09:24am 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

09/01/14 PC 09/01/14 9011401 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10100 184.70 
09/01/14 PC 09/01/14 9011402 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10100 84.70 
09/01/14 PC 09/01/14 9011403 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10100 277.05 
09/01/14 PC 09/01/14 9011404 Quam, Robert 32 001-10100 184.70 
09/01/14 PC 09/01/14 9011405 ROY, ROBERT J. 38 001-10100 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 





ORDINANCE NO. 238 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA AMENDING  
GREENWOOD R-2 RESIDENTIAL ZONING CODE SECTION 1125.05, REGARDING SWIMMING POOLS 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance R-2 residential zoning code section 1125.05, subd. 3 is amended to read as follows: 
 

“Subd. 3. Conditional Uses. 
(a) Churches, chapels, synagogues, temples, and similar religious buildings. 
(b) Uses mandated in state statutes as conditional uses. 
(c) Permanent in-ground, at-grade swimming pools for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests.” 

 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of ________, 2014. 
 
__ AYES and __ NAYS. 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: August 6, 2014 
Second reading: ___________, 2014 
Publication: ___________, 2014 

 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Discuss “Inflow & Infiltration” Proposal from City Engineer 
 
Summary: At the 08-06-14 council meeting, Councilman Bill Cook (Director of Engineering for the Metropolitan Council) 
gave a presentation regarding the issue of Inflow & Infiltration into the sanitary sewer system. As a follow-up to the 
presentation, the city council directed the city engineer to prepare a proposal to investigate I&I sources in the city of 
Greenwood. The proposal is attached. The city engineer will attend the 09-03-14 council meeting to discuss the proposal. 
 

Council Action: No action required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council approves the Inflow & Infiltration proposal as presented. 
 

2. I move the city council approves the Inflow & Infiltration proposal with the following revisions: ______. 
 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 



 

H:\GRWD\C13107760\I & I Investigation Proposal.doc 

 
August 26, 2014 
 
City of Greenwood 
Attn: Gus Karpas 
20225 Cottagewood Rd. 
Deephaven, MN 55331 
 
RE: Proposal for Inflow and Infiltration Investigation 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council: 
 
As requested, we have prepared a scope of services and fee estimate to investigate sources of inflow and 
infiltration in the City’s sanitary sewer system.  Based on our understanding of the issues, we propose the 
following scope of services: 
 

• Review lift station pumping records to estimate base and peak flows 

• Inspect manhole structures and lids as a possible source of inflow and infiltration 

• Inspect lift station structures and access points as a possible source of inflow and infiltration 

• Observe sewer flows by removing manhole lids in areas where high levels of I & I are expected in 
order to identify problem areas 

• Perform smoke testing on areas of the system that are identified as likely sources of I & I 

• Summarize past televising reports and rehabilitation work 

• Prepare a written report for the Council with findings and recommendations 

• Based on the initial findings and recommendations, the City may wish to perform flow monitoring at 
specific points to further define the base and peak flows at critical locations. 

 
Based on this scope of services, we estimate approximately 145 hours of staff time and an estimated fee of 
$14,700.   
 
In the event that the City wishes to perform flow monitoring once the initial investigation is completed, Bolton 
& Menk will provide a fee estimate for those services at that time. 
 
I will be at the City Council meeting on September 3rd to answer questions you may have regarding this 
proposal, however, please give me a call if you have any questions or need additional information before the 
meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

 
David P. Martini, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 5A 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 
 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing, Potential St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 
 
Summary:	  The city council will be considering a Resolution of Intent regarding a potential St. Alban's Bay Lake 
Improvement District (SABLID) and discussing a draft of a Joint Cooperative Agreement with Excelsior to establish the 
SABLID next on the agenda (item 6A). Please review packet items included with 6A. Prior to the discussion, the city 
council is holding a public hearing to get input from affected property owners. The notice for the public hearing was 
published in the Sun-Sailor and mailed to affected property owners. As of the council packet deadline, no written 
comments have been received by the city.  
 
Council Action: Council action is needed to open and close the public hearing. Suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the council opens the public hearing. 
2. I move the council closes the public hearing. 

 
The city council will continue the discussion under 6A (next on the agenda). 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6A 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Consider St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District Cooperative Agreement and Resolution of Intent 
 
Summary: In 2014, St. Alban's Bay Captain Rob Roy has been leading the effort to establish a St. Alban's Bay Lake 
Improvement District (SABLID). For the city council's reference, the following items are attached ... 
 

A. Q&A regarding LIDs. 
B. Letter of support from the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District. 
C. Resolution of Intent. 
D. Exhibit A map showing the LID area. 
E. Exhibit B description of programs. 
F. 08-06-14 draft of the Joint Cooperative Agreement between the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood. Note: City 

Attorney Mark Kelly will be making a few edits to the Cooperative Agreement prior to the 09-03-14 council 
meeting. A redlined copy of the revised Cooperative Agreement will be sent to the council via email and hard 
copies will be available at the meeting. 

  
Timeline: Below is the timeline for the city council's reference ... 
 

07-11-14 SABLID petitions submitted to the Greenwood and Excelsior city councils. 
07-21-14 The Excelsior city council formally received the Excelsior SABLID petition. 
07-23-14 The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District approved a resolution in support of the SABLID. 14 ayes, 0 nays.  
08-06-14 The Greenwood city council formally received the Greenwood SABLID petition, ordered a public hearing, 

reviewed the first draft of a Joint Cooperative Agreement, and authorized Councilmembers Roy and Fletcher to 
work with Excelsior to incorporate Excelsior's comments into the Joint Cooperative Agreement. 

08-07-14 Public hearing notice submitted to Sun-Sailor. 
08-14-14 Public hearing notice published in Sun-Sailor. 
08-21-14 Public hearing notice mailed to affected property owners. 
09-03-14 The Greenwood city council holds 1st public hearing, reviews draft of Joint Cooperative Agreement, considers 

approval of Resolution of Intent. 
09-08-14 Submission of Resolution of Intent, public hearing notice, and related documents to DNR, MCWD, and LMCD. 

Note: 40 days notice of the public hearing is required for the DNR to review the documents. 
10-01-14 The Greenwood city council reviews draft Joint Cooperative Agreement. 
10-02-14 2nd public hearing notice submitted to Sun-Sailor. 
10-09-14 2nd public hearing notice published in Sun-Sailor. 
10-09-14 2nd public hearing notice mailed to affected property owners. 
11-05-14 The Greenwood city council holds the 2nd public hearing, considers approval of Joint Cooperative Agreement, 

and authorization to forward the Joint Cooperative Agreement to Excelsior. 
11-__-14 The Excelsior city council considers approval of the Joint Cooperative Agreement.  
11-__-14 The signed Joint Cooperative Agreement is sent to the DNR for their records. 
 
Council Action: No action required. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the city council approves Resolution 26-14, A Resolution of Intent Regarding the St. Alban's Bay Lake 
Improvement District and authorizes the mayor to submit the resolution and a cover letter to the DNR, MCWD, 
and LMCD.  

 

2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 



LID Questions and Answers 2009 Edition 1 

Lake Improvement Districts 
Questions and Answers 

 
1.  What is a Lake Improvement District (LID)? 
 
A LID is a local governmental unit, a political subdivision, established by resolution of a 
county board, city council or by the commissioner of the department of natural resources.  
A LID allows for greater local involvement in lake management activities. 
 
2.  What authorities does a LID have? 
 
In its resolution establishing a LID, the county board delegates specific authorities to the 
LID.  Each LID will likely be granted different levels of authority depending upon 
existing problems and proposed activities.  Some of these may include the right to: 
 

1. Apply for and comply with DNR and other agency and local permits and policies 
required for specific lake management projects; 

2. Undertake lake research projects; 
3. Conduct programs of water improvement and conservation; 
4. Serve as local sponsor/recipient for state and federal projects or grants; 
5. Maintain public beaches, docks and other public facilities; 
6. Regulate water surface use; 
7. Provide and finance certain local governmental services within the LID;  
8. Implement a water monitoring program. 

 
Projects and activities undertaken by a LID must comply with all local, state and federal 
regulations.  Additionally, a lake improvement district may not undertake improvement 
projects on any body of water unless public access is available to that lake. 
 
3.  Who assumes responsibilities for the actions of a LID? 
 
The LID assumes all

 

 legal responsibilities for activities undertaken by the LID.  In the 
event a district is terminated or a district fails to meet its obligations, its responsibilities 
and liabilities pass to the county that established the district.  The LID is also responsible 
for preparing an annual report to the county board with a copy to the DNR. 

4.  Who runs the LID? 
 
A LID is managed by a board of directors consisting of from 5 to 9 members.  All 
directors must be property owners in the district, and a majority of the directors must be 
residents of the district.  The initial board of directors is appointed by the county board.  
The number, qualifications and terms of office are also specified by the county board.  
Vacancies are filled by a majority vote of the property owners attending the annual 
meeting.  Directors may be compensated, but only as decided by the property owners at 
the annual meeting. 
 



LID Questions and Answers 2009 Edition 2 

5.  Besides electing directors, what else happens at the annual meeting? 
 
Each LID must have an annual meeting of property owners.  This meeting must be held 
during July or August unless changed by majority vote at the previous annual meeting.  
Written notice of the meeting must be mailed to all property owners within the district, 
the county board and DNR at least 10 days prior to the meeting.  In addition to electing 
new directors, those present at the annual meeting must: 
 

1. Approve the district budget for the upcoming fiscal year; 
2. Approve or disapprove any project costing the district more than $5,000; and 
3. Discuss other district activities. 

 
6.  How are LID activities funded? 
 
A LID does not have any taxing authority of its own.  Rather, the county board specifies 
the funding arrangement when it establishes the LID.  Typically, a LID must pass its 
budget recommendations through the county board for approval and actual collection.  To 
finance LID projects, services and general administration, a county may: 
 

1. Assess costs to benefited properties; 
2. Impose service charges; 
3. Issue general obligation bonds; 
4. Levy an ad valorem tax solely on property within the district; or 
5. Any combination of the above. 

 
A LID can also be the recipient of grants from state and federal agencies and private 
foundations. 
 
7.  How is a LID established? 
 
There are two ways in which a LID may be established: 

1. By petition of property owners within the proposed district; or 
2. By county board resolution. 

 
Of the two, the petition process is the more common procedure.  A petition requesting the 
formation of a LID must be signed by a majority of the property owners in the proposed 
district.  The petition is addressed to the county board and filed with the county auditor.  
The county auditor verifies the signatures on the petition and notifies the county board.  
A public hearing is held and the county board establishes its findings to grant or deny the 
LID and sets the effective date for the LID to begin. 
 
In lieu of a petition signed by a majority of the property owners, the county board may 
choose to initiate the establishment of a LID by itself.  The board adopts a resolution 
declaring its intent to establish a LID.  A public hearing is held, and the decision is made. 
 
 



LID Questions and Answers 2009 Edition 3 

8.  How are district boundaries selected? 
 
Selecting workable district boundaries can be one of the most difficult and confusing 
aspects of establishing a LID.  The statute states that district boundaries “shall be 
encouraged to be as consistent as possible with natural hydrologic boundaries.”   
District boundaries should include a sufficient area of the lake’s watershed for the LID to 
develop and implement solutions to identified problems.  Water quality and lake level 
concerns are often influenced by activities in the lake’s watershed.  If a LID is concerned 
about deteriorating water quality and frequent algal blooms, it should not only examine 
the immediate surrounding area, but the amount and quality of runoff reaching the lake. 
 
In other situations, the petitioners may wish to establish a LID to undertake activities that 
only affect the shoreline properties.  The proposed activities may include regulating water 
surface use, providing public water and sewer service to shoreline properties and 
constructing and maintaining public docks, beaches or fishing piers.  In summary, the 
proposed district boundaries should be consistent with the goals of the LID. 
 
CONTENTS OF PETITION OR COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION* 
 
A petition or county board resolution must generally contain the same types of 
information.  Both indicate the general structure the LID should take (e.g., number of 
directors and district boundaries) as well as information relating to the need for and 
appropriateness of the LID.  Specifically, the petition or resolution should include: 

1. Name of proposed district; 
2. Number of directors; 
3. Map showing district boundary and a statement demonstrating the appropriateness 

of the boundaries as they relate to the purposes of the district; 
4. Method of financing district operations; 
5. Statement of lake problems; 
6. Proposed water and related land management programs to address lake problems; 
7. Identification of potential adverse impacts of proposed district programs; 
8. Adequacy and ownership of public access including public lands and beaches; and 
9. Estimate of the total assessed valuation of property within the proposed LID. 

 
A copy of the petition or resolution must be forwarded to the DNR and Pollution Control 
Agency for review and preparation of an advisory report prior to the public hearing. 
 
*Minimum guidelines and requirements for the formation of LIDs are spelled out by Minnesota Rules Part 
6115.0900 – 6115.0980.  These rules provide specific guidance on the content and issues to be addressed 
by the petition or county board resolution, and the details of the DNR advisory report. 
 
DNR ADVISORY REPORT 
 
The DNR advisory report provides the local government a map of the immediate 
watershed and comments on the proposed LID based on its expertise and coordination 
with PCA that addresses local need, appropriateness of proposed boundaries, technical 
feasibilities, adequacy of planning, monitoring and coordination with other districts. 



LID Questions and Answers 2009 Edition 4 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
A public hearing must be held to discuss the merits of establishing a LID.  At least 21 
days before the public hearing, the county board must notify the DNR, PCA, town boards 
and all other local and regional governmental units and special districts within the 
proposed district.  In addition, the county must make a “reasonable attempt” to notify all 
property owners within the proposed district of the pending resolution or petition and the 
public hearing.  A “reasonable attempt” includes: 

1. Mailing a notice to last known address of each landowner; 
2. Publishing notice in two successive issues of the local newspaper; and 
3. Posting notices in public buildings. 

 
At the public hearing the DNR advisory report is read into the record.  All interested 
individuals may present testimony either for or against the establishment of the LID.  
Individuals may also present evidence suggesting how a property would be benefited or 
affected by the establishment of the district.  The county board establishes its findings 
and the LID is either approved or denied.  
 
ESTABLISHMENT 
 
If initiated by a petition, the county board must act within 30 days of the public hearing to 
either establish or deny the request to form a LID.  If established, the county board must 
publish the order in the county’s official newspaper as well as notify the secretary of 
state, DNR and PCA.  In the order establishing the LID, the county board may modify 
part or all of the petition relating to district boundaries, functions, financing or 
organization. 
 
If the establishment is initiated by a county board resolution, there is no time constraint 
under which the board must act following the public meeting. 
 
REFERENDUM 
 
Regardless how a LID has been initiated and before the effective date of its 
establishment, opposed property owners within the proposed district may petition for a 
referendum.  If 26% of the property owners within the proposed district petition for a 
referendum, the county board must

 

 stay the establishment of the LID and hold a special 
election.  The special election is held within the proposed district during July or August.  
The county auditor certifies the election results.  If a majority of those property owners 
voting vote no, the establishment of the district is denied. 

TERMINATION 
 
A LID may be terminated by a county board upon the initiation of a petition signed by a 
majority of the property owners within the district requesting it.  There is a public hearing 
and the board decides whether the district should continue or not.  



August 4,2014

Ms. Kristie Luger
City Administrator
City of Excelsior
339 Third Street
Excelsior, MN 55331

L,AKE M "{ N ETON KA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
5341 I\4AYWOOD ROAD, SUITE 2OO . MOUND, MINNESOTA 55364 'TELEPHONE 9521745-0789. FAX 952/745-9085

Gregory S. Nybeck, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Gus Karpas
City Clerk
City of Greenwood
20225 Cottagewood Road
Greenwood, MN 55331

lVeb Page Address: http://www.lmcd.org . E-mail Address: lmcd@lmcd.org
To protect and preserve Lake Minnetonka.

RE: Letter of Supporl for St. Albans Bay Lake Improvement District

Dear Ms. Luger and Mr. Karpas:

The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) received an update from Greenwood Board
Member Rob Roy on the establishment of a Lake Improvement District (LID) on St. Albans Bay.
This update provided for a positive dialog of questions and comments, in particular how funds
derived from the LID would be used for aquatic invasive species management and prevention
projects.

The LMCD Board of Directors applauds this effort and the many benefits that will be offered. At
their July 23'd meeting, they unatti-onsly supported the establishment of this LID. Please accept this
Letter of Support on trehalf of the LMCD,

Feel free to contact me if you have questions or if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
..4

,.,'."'' ", r' ff;l ,,,^,7

U+tiy/F,/ ///,//
Gregory S. Nybeck
Executive Director
Lake Minnetonka Conservation District

cc: Honorable Marl,l Gaylord (City of Excelsior)
Honorable Deb Kind (City of Greenwood)
Chair Dan Baasen, LMCD Board of Directors
LMCD Board o:[ Directors

ffts
30% Post Consumer Waste



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 26-14 
 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENT REGARDING  
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A ST. ALBAN'S BAY  
LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT  
 
WHEREAS, a city council may initiate the establishment of a lake improvement district under Minnesota statute 
section 103B.515; and  
 
WHEREAS, the city council must adopt a resolution declaring the intent to establish a lake improvement district; and  
 
WHEREAS, the resolution must: 
(1)  specify the boundaries of the district, which shall be encouraged to be as consistent as practical with natural 

hydrologic boundaries; 
(2)  prescribe the water and related land resource management programs to be undertaken in the district; 
(3)  state how the programs will be financed; 
(4)  designate the county officer or agency that will be responsible for supervising the programs; and 
(5)  set a date for a hearing on the resolution. 
	  	   
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota hereby intends to 
establish a St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District (SABLID) and that: 
(1)  The boundaries of the SBLID shall be as shown on the Exhibit A map (attached). This boundary is consistent with 

the natural hydrologic boundaries of the bay and includes all properties that have lake rights to St. Alban’s Bay, 
Lake Minnetonka.  

(2) The water and related land resource management programs to be undertaken in the SABLID include prevention 
and management of aquatic invasive species per the attached Exhibit B. 

(3) The prevention and management programs will be financed by a levy on the property owners in the district plus 
grants and gifts such as those from the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood and the Minnesota Department of 
Natural Resources that have been provided in the past. The actual levy and its distribution will be approved by the 
SABLID property owners each year. The estimated cost to treat St. Alban’s Bay is $32,000 every other year, plus 
lake monitoring, administrative costs, and spot treatments in the non-treatment years. The following is considered 
to be a realistic potential annual levy for the SABLID: 
 

Lakeshore Property Owners (includes condos) 114 properties at $150 each  $17,100 
Association and Channel properties 23 properties at $75 each  $1,725 
Marinas                                                                 3 marinas at $500 each  $1,500 

TOTAL per year plus grants and gifts $20,325 
 

(4) The cities of Excelsior and Greenwood shall oversee the operations of the SABLID Board per a Joint 
Cooperative Agreement (see attached draft). 

(5)  A public hearing regarding the potential establishment of the SABLID shall be held at 7pm on November 5, 
2014 at the Deephaven City Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota that the 
mayor is authorized to send a copy of this resolution to the Department of Natural Resources Commissioner, the 
Minnehaha Creek Watershed District Board of Managers, and the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Board. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2014. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 



881
3RD AVE

5185
MEADVILLE ST

19

AD
DR

ES
S 

UN
AS

SI
GNE

D

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

21720
FAIRVIEW ST

838
3RD AVE

818
3RD AVE

63
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

21445
STATE HWY NO 7

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

840
3RD AVE

5020
SUBURBAN DR

5145
WEEKS RD

4956
ST ALBANS BAY RD

897
3RD AVE

5135
WEEKS RD

534
DIVISION ST

5695
MERRY LA

5015
MEADVILLE ST

5660
MERRY LA

5095
MEADVILLE ST

5110
MANOR RD

21020
OAK LA S

4925
RUSTIC WAY

832
3RD AVE

5190
ST ALBANS BAY RD

21600
FAIRVIEW ST

20925
OAK LA

21050
OAK LA

5105
WEEKS RD

515
DIVISION ST

21015
IVY LA

21045
OAK LA

5720
MERRY LA

5690
MERRY LA

5750
MERRY LA

21900
MINNETONKA BLVD

21
71

0
FA

IR
VI

EW
 S

T

21000
OAK LA

51
25

W
E E

KS
 R

D

20940
OAK LA

842
3RD AVE

52
05

G
R

E E
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

5560
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

20840
CHANNEL DR

21035
OAK LA

21520
PINEVIEW CT

4950
ST ALBANS BAY RD

5755
MERRY LA

848
3RD AVE

20915
OAK LA

20920
OAK LA

850
3RD AVE

21195
RADISSON RD

51
55

W
EE

KS
 R

D

2 1
7 0

0
F A

I R
VI

EW
 S

T

21115

RADISSO
N RD

21125
RADISSON RD

825
HIDDEN LA

20765
RADISSON RD

777
EXCELSIOR BLVD

21095

R
ADISSO

N RD

5035
ST ALBANS BAY RD

844
3RD AVE

5060
SUBURBAN DR

5745
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

5000
SUBURBAN DR

4940
ST ALBANS BAY RD

5725
MERRY LA

21075
RAD

ISSO
N

 R
D

5790
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

5110
WEEKS RD

21
54

0
PI

NE
VI

EW
 C

T

20955
IVY LA

20820
RADISSON RD

21800
BYRON CIR

21050
RADISSON RD

5080
SUBURBAN DR

20960
OAK LA

21895
BYRON CIR

21825
BYRON CIR

21925
BYRON CIR

21095
FOREST DR

21915
FAIRVIEW ST

21265
RADISSON RD

4920
WOODS CT

4925
WOODS CT

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

770
EXCELSIOR BLVD

21
67

0
FA

IR
V I

EW
 S

T

5045
KINGS CT

5090
SUBURBAN DR

731
HIDDEN LA

5655
MERRY LA

51
70

Q
U

EE
N

S 
C

IR

846
3RD AVE

21020
RADISSON RD

63
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5135
ST ALBANS BAY RD

5155
CURVE ST

5050
SUBURBAN DR

21560
PINEVIEW CT

5505
CRESTSIDE AVE

20925
FOREST DR

4960
SUBURBAN DR

21555
MINNETONKA BLVD

21055
RADISSON RD

5490
MANOR RD

20860
ST ALBANS GREEN

5145
CURVE ST

20845
RADISSON RD

21350
EXCELSIOR BLVD

5635
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

5050
KINGS CT

4961
RUSTIC WAY

21
65

0
FA

IR
V I

EW
 S

T

5760
CHRISTMAS LAKE RD

5595

CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

21
63

0
FA

IR
V I

E W
 S

T

5655
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

5540
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5145
ST ALBANS BAY RD

21945
MINNETONKA BLVD

21200
MINNETONKA BLVD

5040
KINGS CT

5750
CHRISTMAS LAKE RD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

750
EXCELSIOR BLVD

51
40

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD

20815
IDLEWILD PATH

21055
IVY LA

5055
KINGS CT

21035
RADISSON RD

20725

R
ADISSO

N
 R

D

4910
WOODS CT

5525
CRESTSIDE AVE

4900
MEADVILLE ST

5470
MANOR RD

21550
STATE HWY NO 7

20880
RADISSON RD

20915
RADISSON RD

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

51
20

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD

4941
RUSTIC WAY

4990
SUBURBAN DR

21500
EXCELSIOR BLVD

5120
WEEKS RD

731
2ND AVE

5230
MEADVILLE ST

51
7 5

Q
U

EE
N

S 
C

IR

21750
BYRON CIR

5030
MEADVILLE ST

5115
CURVE ST

5330
MANOR RD

4940
SUBURBAN DR

725
3RD AVE

6
MACLYNN RD

21965
MINNETONKA BLVD

20
88

5
RA

DI
SS

ON 
RD

5200
ST ALBANS BAY RD

4990
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

5100
MANOR RD

57
40

CH
R

IS
TM

AS
 L

AK
E 

PT

21000

FO
REST DR

21
6 9

0
FA

IR
VI

EW
 S

T

20985
CHANNEL DR

21880
FAIRVIEW ST

5065
ST ALBANS BAY RD

4920
LODGE LA

5495
RADISSON ENTRANCE

5625
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

20896
CHANNEL DR

20845
CHANNEL DR

5515
RADISSON ENTRANCE

5160
QUEENS CIR

51
30

C
U

RV
E 

ST

4900
LODGE LA

51
20

CU
RV

E 
ST

5165
QUEENS CIR

21
45

0
EX

CE
LS

IO
R

 B
LV

D

21840
BYRON CIR

4960
RUSTIC WAY

4905
MEADVILLE ST

5115
ST ALBANS BAY RD

21770
FAIRVIEW ST

10
MACLYNN RD

4890
WOODS CT

82
3

HI
D

D
EN

 L
A

20870
ST ALBANS GREEN

4970
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

70
1

M
IN

N
ET

O
N

KA
 B

LV
D

21
42

0
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

20
77

5
PA

R
K V

IE
W

 L
A

20
78

5
ID

LE
W

ILD
 P

AT
H

20
89

5
CH

AN
NE

L 
DR

20965
CHANNEL DR

5015
ST ALBANS BAY RD

4980
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

8
MACLYNN RD

21600
PINEVIEW CT

21
78

0
FA

IR
VI

EW
 S

T

20975
CHANNEL DR

20840

FO
REST DR

49
30

SL
EE

PY
 H

O
LL

O
W

 R
D

21
19

5
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

21045
IVY LA

5560
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

21830
BYRON CIR

5115
MEADVILLE ST

5040
SUBURBAN DR

49
35

SLE
EPY H

OLL
OW R

D

21
21

0
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

21580
PINEVIEW CT

5590
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

21885

BYRO
N CIR

5085
MEADVILLE ST

51
10

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD

20755
MANOR RD

21120

EXCELSIOR BLVD

51
80

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

421
DIVISION ST

21760
FAIRVIEW ST

51
80

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD

21240
MINNETONKA BLVD

20
96

5
FO

R
ES

T 
D

R

80
5

HI
D

DE
N 

LA

21050

FO
REST DR

4930
FERNCROFT DR

21
28

0
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

50
85

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

21795

MINNETONKA BLVD

75
5

HI
D

D
EN

 L
A

859
EXCELSIOR BLVD

20
89

0
H

C
AN

E
N

L  
R

D

21165
FOREST DR

20760
RADISSON RD

5095
ST ALBANS BAY RD

20885
CHANNEL DR

4940
MEADVILLE ST

21
23

0
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

2 1
31

0
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

5120
SUBURBAN DR

4960
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

411
DIVISION ST

21895
FAIRVIEW ST

5200
MEADVILLE ST

5075
ST ALBANS BAY RD

5081
ST ALBANS BAY RD

4950
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

5085
ST ALBANS BAY RD

20
94

5
R

AD
IS

SO
N

 R
D

21
47

0
EX

CE
LS

IO
R 

BL
VD

21845

BYRO
N CIR

5350
MANOR RD

51
40

C
U

RV
E 

S T

21
89

2
BY

RO
N 

CI
R

21793

MINNETONKA BLVD

712

3RD AVE

21
27

0
EX

C
E L

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

51
10

W
ES

T 
ST

52
70

M
AN

OR
 R

D

4980
SUBURBAN DR

20
96

0
R

AD
IS

SO
N 

R
D

5115
W

EEKS RD

708

2ND AVE

5070
HIGHVIEW PL

5370
MANOR RD

716

2ND AVE

21
25

0
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

21
29

0
E X

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

5025
COVINGTON ST

21
32

0
E X

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

675STATE HWY NO 7

2

M
ACLYNN RD

21100
EXCELSIOR BLVD

5220
MEADVILLE ST

725

2ND AVE

21190
EXC

ELSIO
R

 BLVD

14
MACLYNN RD

800
EXCELSIOR BLVD

748

2ND AVE

750

2ND AVE

4925
FERNCROFT DR

20880
ST ALBANS GREEN

83
5

EX
C

EL
SI

O
R

 B
LV

D

5630
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

21
38

0
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

435
DIVISION ST

49
45

SL
EE

PY
 H

O
LL

O
W

 R
D

5620
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

5250
MEADVILLE ST

746

2ND AVE

4
MACLYNN RD

21775
FAIRVIEW ST

5135
M

EAD
VILL E ST

20900

EXCELSIOR BLVD

21235

RADISSO
N RD

752

2ND AVE

21260
MINNETONKA BLVD

20985
IVY LA

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

49
60

ST
 A

LB
A N

S 
BA

Y 
R

D

5045

ST ALBANS BAY RD

330
DIVISION ST

21
62

0

MINNETONKA BLV
D

4970
ST ALBANS BAY RD

21685
MINNETONKA BLVD

20890
ST ALBANS GREEN

3
M

AC
LY

NN
 R

D

5220
ST ALBANS BAY RD

21595

MINNETONKA BLV
D

4926

M
EADVILLE ST

20750
PAR

K VIE W
 LA

63
AD

DR
ES

S 
U

N
AS

SI
G

N
ED

4925
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

12

MACLY
NN RD

5640
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

4885
RUSTIC WAY

26
AD

D
R

ES
S 

U
N

AS
SI

G
N

ED

416
DIVISION ST

5175

G
R

EEN
W

O
O

D CIR

5060

COVINGTON ST

84
1

H
ID

DE
N

 L
A

5600

MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5480
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5530
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

401
DIVISION ST

5050
HIGHVIEW PL

21
55

0
EX

CE
LS

IO
R 

BL
VD

19
AD

DR
ES

S 
UN

AS
SI

GN
ED

20920FOREST DR

5055
HIGHVIEW PL

5095
HIGHVIEW PL

414
DIVISION ST

56
95

C
H

R
IS

TM
AS

 L
AK

E  
PT

5580
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

20995

FO
REST DR

4950

M
EADVILLE ST

5230
M

AN
O

R RD

701

STATE HWY NO 7

5192
ST ALBANS BAY RD

5710

CHRISTMAS LAKE RD

5080

MEADVILLE ST

51
35

W
ES

T 
ST

5730
CHRISTMAS LAKE RD

19
AD

D
R

ES
S 

U
N

AS
S I

G
N

ED

1
MACLYNN RD

21890BYRON CIR

21150

EXCELSIOR BLVD

21860
BYRON CIR

21080EXCELSIOR BLVD

499

W
HEELER DR

5075
HIGHVIEW PL

5085
HIGHVIEW PL

21450
STATE HWY NO 7

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

4989

W
O

O
DEND PL

5115
WEST ST

5170

G
REENW

O
O

D CIR

19

ADDRESS U
NASSIG

NED

5125
W

EST ST

51
20

W
ES

T 
ST

20
88

0
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
 B

LV
D

5155
G

REEN
W

O
O

D
 CIR

21500
STATE H

W
Y N

O
 7

905
EXC

ELSIO
R

 BLVD

5470
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5500
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

51
40

G
R

EE
NW

O
O

D
 C

IR

20900

ST ALBANS GREEN

81
0

EXCELS
IOR BLV

D

4965
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

4975
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

5025

MEADVILLE ST

21380
MINNETONKA BLVD

51
30

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

5105
WEST ST

4980
MEADVILLE ST

21
35

5
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

5050
MEADVILLE ST

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

21220
MINNETONKA BLVD

51
14

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD

21170

EXCELSIO
R

 BLVD

4948

RUSTIC W
AY

26
AD

DR
ES

S 
UN

AS
SI

GN
ED

14
1

M
IN

N
E T

O
N

KA
 B

L V
D

52
00

G
RE

EN
W

O
O

D 
CI

R

5090
GREENWOOD CIR

4975

ST ALBANS BAY RD

4930

M
EADVILLE ST

5000
MEADVILLE ST

80
9

H
ID

D
EN

 L
A

5060
MEADVILLE ST

20780

RADISSON RD

5070
GREENWOOD CIR

5070
COVINGTON ST

21225

MINNETONKA BLVD

5090
COVINGTON ST

700
3RD AVE

5210

MEADVILLE ST

5160

G
R

EENW
O

O
D

 CIR

21885
FAIRVIEW ST

20
86

0
EX

CE
LS

IO
R

 B
LV

D

51
05

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

95
5

EX
CE

LS
IO

R
 B

LV
D

69
9

M
IN

N
E T

O
N

K A
 B

L V
D

20960
IVY LA

21
06

5
FO

RE
ST

 D
R

5110
CURVE ST

21580FAIRVIEW ST

4931RUSTIC WAY

20795

MANOR RD

5190
M

EAD
VILLE ST

5680

CH
RISTM

AS LAKE PT

21
05

5
FO

RES
T D

R

21380

STATE HWY NO 7

19
AD

DR
ES

S 
UN

AS
SI

G
NE

D

5410
M

AN
O

R
 R

D

51
25

SU
BU

RB
AN

 D
R

55
45

M
AP

LE
 H

EI
G

HT
S 

RD

5040MEADVILLE ST
5190

GREENWOOD CIR

5510
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5030

GREENWOOD CIR

5040

GREENWOOD CIR

4910
FERNCROFT DR

21
90

0
M

IN
NE

TO
NK

A 
BL

VD

20845IDLEWILD PATH

5050
GREENWOOD CIR

21205
MINNETONKA BLVD

21
14

5
FO

R
ES

T 
DR

51
65

MEA
DVILL

E 
ST

26
AD

DR
ES

S 
UN

AS
SI

GN
ED

26

ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

21000
IVY LA

5060
GREENWOOD CIR

4900
FERNCROFT DR

51
05

SU
BU

RB
AN

 D
R

5435

MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

20670

PARKVIEW
 LA

5270
MEADVILLE ST

4960

MEADVILLE ST

20940IVY LA

4920
FERNCROFT DR

5040
HIGHVIEW PL

5520
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

49
95

SU
BU

R
BA

N
 D

R

5260
MEADVILLE ST

4880
RUSTIC WAY

21285

RADISSON RD

21000

STATE HWY NO 7

5250

ST ALBAN
S BAY RD

51
95

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

21020
IVY LA

20850

RADISSON RD

91
7

EX
CE

LS
IO

R
 B

LV
D

51
65

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

5100
COVINGTON ST

4990
MEADVILLE ST

4970

MEADVILLE ST

21
02

0

EXCELS
IO

R BLV
D

5185
G

R
E EN

W
O

O
D

 CI R

5280
MEADVILLE ST

26

AD
DRESS UNASSIG

NED

5490
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

4955
ST ALBANS BAY RD

49
95

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD49

85
ST

 A
LB

AN
S 

BA
Y 

RD

51
45

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
I R

719
2N

D
 AVE

5290
MEADVILLE ST

21
49

5
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

21170
MINNETONKA BLVD

21
49

1
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

26
AD

D
R

ESS U
N

ASSIG
N

ED

20
98

0
IV

Y 
LA

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

51
15

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

925
EXCELSIOR BLVD

21
49

3
M

I N
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

51
35

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

51
25

G
RE

E N
W

O
O

D
 C

IR

19
A D

D
R

ES
S 

U
N

A S
SI

G
N

ED

51
15

G
R

E E
N

W
O

O
D

 C
I R

21
38

5
M

IN
N

ET
O

N
KA

 B
LV

D

21030

EXCELSIO
R

 BLVD

5095
C

O
VIN

G
TO

N
 ST

57
60

C
HR

IS
TM

AS
 L

AK
E 

R
D

51
00

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

 C
IR

20740IDLEWILD PATH

5590
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5600MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

52
60

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
BA

Y 
RD

49
85

SU
BU

RB
AN

 D
R

5290

MANOR RD

20
72

0
ID

LE
W

IL
D

 P
AT

H

5252
ST  A LBA N

S BA Y R
D

49
65

ST
 A

LB
AN

S 
B A

Y 
R

D

21175
MINNETONKA BLVD

5508

TIFFANY LA

5532
TIFFANY LA

5500

TIFFANY LA

55
12

TI
FF

AN
Y 

L A

5524
TIFFANY LA

55
20

TI
FF

AN
Y 

LA

5528
TIFFANY LA

55
16

TI
FF

AN
Y 

LA

5504

TIFFANY LA

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21955
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

21957
MINNETONKA BLVD

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5660
CHRISTMAS LAKE PT

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

63
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5475
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

5535
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5090
MEADVILLE ST

5525
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

140
MINNETONKA BLVD

63
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

703
STATE HWY NO 7

5342
BARRINGTON WAY

5340
BARRINGTON WAY

63
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

21830
BYRON CIR

5185
MEADVILLE ST

5350
BARRINGTON WAY

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

63
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

4965
SUBURBAN DR

519
WHEELER DR

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

4900
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

20695
RADISSON RD

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5100
MEADVILLE ST

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

652
3RD AVE

21520
FAIRVIEW ST

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5510
MAPLE HEIGHTS RD

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

5352
BARRINGTON WAY

26
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED 26

ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

20650
PARKVIEW LA

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

19
ADDRESS UNASSIGNED

21040
4900

SLEEPY HOLLOW RDUpdated 08-11-14

EXHIBIT A - ST. ALBAN’S BAY LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ST. ALBAN’S BAY
LAKE MINNETONKA

0 150
Feet

St. Alban’s Bay
Lake Improvement District 
Excelsior Properties

Municipal Boundaries

St. Alban’s Bay
Lake Improvement District 
Greenwood Properties



EXHIBIT B - WATER AND LAND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS  
TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN THE ST. ALBAN’S BAY LAKE IMPROVMENT DISTRICT 

St. Alban’s Bay Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Issues. 

Eurasian watermilfoil and curlyleaf pondweed, invasive plants, have been problematic in St. Alban’s Bay for 
several decades. These two plants have reduced the diversity and abundance of native plants and therefore have 
diminished the health of the Bay. These two plants also interfere with boating, swimming, recreation and 
enjoyment. 

The St. Alban’s Bay residents, in coordination with the Lake Minnetonka Association and the Minnesota 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) have developed and implemented a Lake Vegetation Management Plan 
or LVMP, which has significantly controlled Eurasian watermilfoil and curlyleaf pondweed and increased the 
diversity and abundance of native plants without compromising water quality. The primary focus of the LVMP has 
been the bay-wide treatment of Eurasian watermilfoil with herbicides. 

The majority of the costs for these treatments have been voluntarily borne by the Bay residents, although the 
cities of Greenwood and Excelsior and the DNR have contributed. While the voluntary contributions have 
successfully funded the treatments since 2011, they are not considered to be a stable or consistent source of 
funding. 

Other aquatic invasive species (AIS) that may be introduced in the future also pose potential threats to the Bay’s 
health and recreation and also are a concern. Zebra mussels are relatively new to the Bay. Hydrilla is yet another 
potential source of concern.  

Water and land related resource management projects to be undertaken by the St. Alban’s Bay LID.  

The purpose of the St. Alban’s Bay LID will be to control the adverse effects of AIS in St. Alban’s Bay 

The initial and primary management project of the LID will be the continuation of the existing voluntarily funded 
bay-wide Eurasian watermilfoil and curlyleaf pondweed control program under the LVMP, including the required 
monitoring and assessment. Establishing the LID will provide a consistent and equitable source of funding for 
these ongoing aquatic invasive species control programs, which are typically not short term in nature. 

The LID may also monitor St. Alban’s Bay for other aquatic invasive species and, when appropriate, consider 
additional control programs in coordination with local agencies. Thus, the LID may develop plans and programs 
for additional AIS, if and when they become established and problematic in St. Alban’s Bay. 

Land management projects are not planned. 

Recent controls of Eurasian watermilfoil and curlyleaf pondweed have used herbicides registered by the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency and have been permitted by the Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources. The products and methods used have occurred within a strict regulatory milieu, which is designed to 
minimize likely adverse effects and unintended consequences. Therefore, rather than causing or increasing 
adverse effects, the proposed LID will more likely control and decrease adverse effects. 

Should the LID employ other products or methods to control Eurasian watermilfoil and curlyleaf pondweed or 
other AIS, it will occur with the same regulatory oversight. Therefore, adverse effects to land or water are not 
anticipated. 

As the LID considers or proposes modifying the current Eurasian watermilfoil and curlyleaf pondweed control 
program or any control programs for other AIS, detailed assessments of possible adverse effects to lands and 
waters will be provided as required or appropriate. 

Updated 08-25-14 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 1 of 7 

 

JOINT COOPERATION AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF EXCELSIOR AND GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  

FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A 
ST. ALBAN’S BAY LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between the city of Excelsior, State of Minnesota 

(hereinafter referred to as “Excelsior”), 335 Third Street, Excelsior, MN 55331 and the city of Greenwood, 
State of Minnesota, (hereinafter referred to as “Greenwood”), 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 
55331.  

RECITALS 
Excelsior and Greenwood agree that it is desirable and in the interest of their communities that a 

Lake Improvement District be established for the management and control of Aquatic Invasive Species in St. 
Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka, together with all powers intended thereto. 

To that end, Excelsior and Greenwood, each a governmental unit of the State of Minnesota, hereby 
enter into this Joint Cooperation Agreement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §471.59.   

 
I. 

PURPOSE 
 The general purpose of this agreement is to establish a Lake Improvement District authorized under 
Minnesota Statutes §103B.501 et seq and §459.20 to manage Aquatic Invasive Species in St Alban’s Bay, 
Lake Minnetonka, and to otherwise monitor the water resource. 

 
II. 

NAME 
 The organization established by this agreement shall be known as the “St. Alban’s Bay Lake 
Improvement District.” 

III. 
DEFINITIONS 

As used herein, these terms shall mean as follows: 
 Section 1.   “Lake Improvement District (LID)” means St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District 
as otherwise authorized by the Lake Improvement District law, Minn. Stat. §103B.501 to §103B.581, the 
organization created pursuant to this agreement. 
 Section 2.  “Director” means a person appointed to the Board by either Excelsior or Greenwood, or a 
person elected to serve on the Board by affirmative vote of a majority of the Property Owners present and 
entitled to vote or appearing by mailed ballot at the Annual Meeting. 
 Section 3.  “Member” means a city which enters into this agreement. 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 2 of 7 

 Section 4.  “Program” shall mean the various water resource management programs and services 
undertaken from time to time by LID. 
 Section 5.  “Property Owners” mean the owner or owners of various real estate parcels identified by 
Hennepin County PID number located within the official boundaries of the LID as illustrated on the official 
map of the LID, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 Section 6.  “District” shall mean all of the real estate parcels located within the official boundaries of 
LID, as illustrated and defined on the official map of the LID (See Exhibit “A” attached). 
 Section 7.  “Board” means the governing political body of the LID comprised of Directors appointed 
by the cities of Excelsior and/or Greenwood or persons elected to membership on the Board as provided 
herein.  The management of the LID shall be vested in the Board. 
 Section 8.  “Annual Meeting” means a meeting of the Board and Property Owners, called by the 
Board and so designated, held in July or August at which the action items set forth at Article VII, Section 2 
shall be acted upon.  
 Section 9.  “Official Office” means the physical office space designated and maintained by the Board 
at which the LID shall receive US Mail, the LID’s designated agent for the receipt of Legal Process shall 
office, and the Secretary and the Treasurer/Fiduciary Agent shall maintain the official records and conduct 
LID business.   

IV. 
MEMBERS 

Section 1.  Members.  The Member Cities entering into this Joint Cooperative Agreement are the city 
of Excelsior and the city of Greenwood, Minnesota.   

Section 2.  Fiduciary Agent.  An individual shall be appointed by mutual agreement of the 
Greenwood and Excelsior City Councils to be the Fiduciary Agent charged with the day-to-day management 
of the LID’s financial affairs including custodial possession of the LID’s books and accounts and shall be 
authorized to receive, hold, and disburse LID funds and shall also be authorized to accept Service of Legal 
Process on behalf of the LID.  A statement of duties of the Fiduciary Agent may be adopted by mutual 
agreement of the Excelsior and Greenwood City Councils and made a part of the job description of the 
Fiduciary Agent at the time of their appointment.   

 
V. 

DIRECTORS 

Section 1.  Number.  The LID shall have seven Directors and two Ex-Officio Directors, one each 
appointed by the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood.  With the exception of matters addressing the approval 
of the budget and financial expenditures, the Ex-Officio Directors shall have an advisory role but no vote on 
matters presented to the Board. 

Section 2.  Initial Appointment.  The City Councils of Excelsior and Greenwood shall, by mutual 
agreement, initially appoint seven Property Owners within the LID boundaries to serve as the initial LID 
Directors on the Board with Excelsior selecting two and Greenwood selecting five appointees.  By mutual 
agreement of the cities, one of these shall be appointed Interim Chair.  Once sworn in, these Directors shall 
serve until the first Annual Meeting of the LID and swearing in of the first publicly elected Board of 
Directors. 

Section 3.  Term.  At the first Annual Meeting of the LID, three Directors shall be elected to two-
year terms and four Directors shall be elected to one-year terms.  At the second and subsequent Annual 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 3 of 7 

Meetings of the LID Directors shall be elected to two-year terms except that Directors who are elected to 
midterm vacancies shall serve the remainder of their term. 

Section 3.  Director Candidacy Slate.  Annually, Property Owners desiring to stand for election to the 
Board as a Director shall file with the Secretary, (or the Secretary’s designee for receipt of said filings) or the 
LID Designated Agent at the Official Office, on or before the close of business at the Official Office on the 
First Tuesday in June, a Declaration of Candidacy for Director.  A Property Owner who so files shall be 
added to the Slate of Director Candidates to be submitted to a vote at the following Annual Meeting of the 
Board.  

Section 4.  Compensation.  Directors shall serve without compensation from the LID or the member 
cities.  In the absence of a written contract previously approved by the Board, the LID shall not honor claims, 
invoices, statements, or requests for reimbursements for labor submitted or services rendered by a Director, a 
Property Owner, or LID volunteer rising from or incidental to LID’s activities, programs and actions. 

 
VI. 

OFFICERS 
Section 1.  Annual Election.  The Officers of the LID shall consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair, and a 

Secretary/Treasurer and shall be elected for one-year terms by the Board at the Annual Meeting.  The initial 
LID Board appointed by the City Councils of Excelsior and Greenwood shall meet within two months of 
appointment at the call of the Interim Chair and thereat shall elect, Interim Officers to serve until the 
swearing in of their replacements at the first LID Annual Meeting.   

Section 2.  Chair and Vice Chair.  The Chair shall serve as the Chief Elected Officer of the LID and 
shall preside at all meetings of the Board or the Property Owners and Directors.  The Chair shall perform all 
duties typically incident to the Office of a Chief Executive Officer of a municipal political body and shall 
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by action of the Board, this Joint Cooperative Agreement, or 
law.  The Chair shall select Sub-Committee Chairs and may recommend to the Board Sub-Committee 
appointments thereto.  The Vice Chair shall act as Chair in the absence of the Chair. 

 Section 3.  Secretary.  The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping a record of all the proceedings 
of the LID and the giving of notice of regular and special meetings.  The Secretary shall be responsible for 
the preparation of Board minutes and shall keep the LID minutes and records at the office of the 
Treasurer/Fiduciary Agent, the Secretary may delegate the duties of preparing Minutes to a third party, 
including outside private contract service provider subject to the approval of the Board.    

The Treasurer/Fiduciary Agent shall be custodian of the LID’s funds, pay its bills, keep financial 
records, and generally manage funds received, and oversee their disbursement and the LID’s financial 
affairs.  LID funds shall be kept on deposit in financial institutions or invested as approved by the Board of 
Directors in the same manner and practice demanded of a municipal corporation under State law.   

The Treasurer/Fiduciary Agent shall cause a monthly financial report to be made to the Board, which 
shall be included in public records of the LID and in the minutes of the Board meetings.  The Board shall set 
compensation for the Treasurer/Fiduciary Agent as negotiated under a contract for services to be rendered.   

Section 4.  Authorized Expenditures.  All checks drawn upon the LID bank account shall require the 
signatures of the Chair, or in the Chair’s absence, the Vice Chair, and the Treasurer/Fiduciary Agent.   

 
 
 
 
 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 4 of 7 

VII. 
MEETINGS 

Section 1.  Bylaws.  The Board shall adopt bylaws governing its procedures including the time, 
place, notice for and frequency of a set of fixed regular quarterly meetings, procedure for calling special 
meetings, and other procedural meeting related matters.  The Board may amend the bylaws from time to 
time. 

Section 2.  Annual Meeting.  The Board shall call an Annual Meeting of Property owners to be held 
in July or August each year.  At the Annual Meeting the Board shall submit a Slate of Director Candidates to 
Property Owners for vote.  The affirmative vote of the majority of the Property Owners with voting rights 
present and entitled to vote, including absentee ballots of same physically received by the LID by 5 PM on 
the date of the Annual Meeting, shall be the act of the Property Owners and shall be binding on the Board.  
The top vote getters for the open Director seats shall be elected.  At the Annual Meeting the Board also shall 
(1) elect Officers to be seated on January 1 of the following calendar year, (2) review and approve a budget 
for the next calendar year, (3) approve proposed programs, projects, and expenditures having a cost in excess 
of $5,000, and (4) take up and consider any other business that properly comes before them.  At the Annual 
Meeting, the Board may elect to submit to a vote of the Property Owners such other matters as it deems 
appropriate.  Provided the vote of the Property Owners directs or approves a lawful LID action otherwise 
authorized under this Agreement, the vote of the Property Owners shall be binding on the Board.   

Section 3.  Annual Meeting Notice.  The Annual Meeting shall be preceded by two weeks published 
notice in the legal newspapers of the Member Cities, shall be posted on the public notice board of the 
Member Cities and written notice shall be mailed at least ten days in advance of the meeting to the Member 
Cities, the Pollution Control Agency, Commissioner of Natural Resources, and to all Property Owners of 
record on the Hennepin County Property Tax Information website within the LID assessment area. 

 
VIII. 

POWERS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF LID 
The LID shall have the following powers, rights, and duties: 
Section 1.  Primary Purpose.  The “primary purpose” of the LID is to prepare a Lake Vegetation 

Management Plan and programs to control Aquatic Invasive Species in St. Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka 
and, as needed, monitor vegetation, wildlife, water quality, and use of St. Alban’s Bay to preserve St. 
Alban’s Bay as a natural water resource.  

Section 2.  Specific Powers.  The following specific statutory powers permitted the LID pursuant to 
Minn. Stat. §103B.551, Subd. 3 are hereby granted to the Board; the power to: 

1) Acquire property, equipment, or other facilities by gift, lease, or purchase to implement the 
primary purpose. 

2) Contract with governmental agencies as needed and appropriate to the implementation of the 
primary purpose. 

3) Conduct a program(s) of AIS control and elimination in conformance with the primary purpose, 
water improvement and conservation. 

Enumerated powers under Minn. Stat. §103B.551, Subd. 3, not set forth above are not granted to the LID. 
Section 3.  Gifts/Grants.  The LID may accept gifts, apply for and use grants and enter into 

agreements in connection therewith and it may hold, use and dispose of money or property received as a gift 
or grant in accordance with the terms hereof. 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 5 of 7 

Section 4.  Contracts.  The LID may enter into any contracts deemed necessary to carry out its 
powers and duties.  All contracts shall be let and purchases shall be made in accordance with the legal 
requirements applicable to contracts and purchases by statutory cities of Minnesota.   

Section 5.  Property.  The LID may purchase, lease, or acquire personal property and sell, assign, and 
transfer personal property upon an affirmative majority vote of the Board, but may not purchase, transfer or 
convey real property without the approval of 2/3 of a quorum of the Board, and a 2/3 vote of Property 
Owners voting in person or by absentee ballot at the Annual Meeting as provided herein, and the approval of 
both Member City Councils. 

Section 6.  Consultants.  The LID may retain consultants to carry out its primary purpose and manage 
its affairs and administrative duties. 

Section 7.  Designation of Official Office and Designated Agent.  The Board shall at all times 
maintain an Official Office of the LID and an appointed Designated Agent for receipt of Service of Legal 
Process.  In the Event the Board has failed to so act, the City Clerk of either Greenwood or Excelsior shall be 
the LID Designated Agent. 

Section 8.  Other Actions.  The LID may exercise any other power necessary and incidental to the 
implementation of its powers and duties in implementation of the LID’s primary purpose. 

 
IX. 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 
Section 1.  Annual Budget and Levy.  The Board shall prepare and present a budget and proposed 

levy for the following calendar year at its Annual Meeting.  The proposed levy information shall include the 
recommended method to assess properties in the LID.  The proposed budget and levy must be approved, or 
amended and approved, by a majority of the votes of the Board and Ex-Officio Directors at the Annual 
Meeting.  The Budget and Levy approved at the Annual Meeting must in turn also be mutually approved by 
both Member City Councils by September 30. Annually, the Member City Councils may not increase the 
proposed levy approved at the Annual Meeting.  Either or both City Councils may reduce the levy by up to 
25% in which case the LID levy shall be the lowest levy approved by a Member City Council.   

Section 2.  LID Funding.  The LID shall be funded from approved property tax levies and other 
available revenues from grants, gifts, or the like.  The LID shall not be funded by dues, or individual 
Property Owner personal assessments, or similar charges.  

The public financing of projects and services of the LID may be made only after seeking other 
sources of funding, and then only by the following methods: 

a. Assessing the costs of projects upon benefitted properties within the  
District in the manner provided under Minn. Stat. Chapter 429; 

b. Levy of an ad valorum tax solely on property within the LID, to be appropriated and 
expended solely on projects of special benefit to the LID. 

In accordance with Minn. Stat. §103B.555, Subd. 3, the LID, with the approval of the City Councils 
of the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood as expressed by resolution identifying each specific improvement 
to which approval applies may exercise the powers of a city under Chapter 429 in Section 444.075, including 
but not limited to: 

a. The levy of special assessments; and 
b. The imposition of rates and charges; 

 
 
 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 6 of 7 

X. 
WITHDRAWAL AND DISOLUTION 

Section 1.  Notice of Withdrawal.  A Member City may withdraw from the LID by filing a written 
notice of withdrawal with the LID by October 1 of any year.  Such withdrawal shall be effective as of 
December 31 of that calendar year and membership shall continue until the effective date.  A notice of 
withdrawal may be rescinded by a Member City prior to the effective date.  If one Member City elects to 
withdraw, the LID will then dissolve on December 31 of that calendar year. 

 
Section 2.  Distribution of Assets.  Upon dissolution, the remaining assets of the LID, after payment 

of all obligations, shall be distributed among the Member Cities in proportion to the number of LID real 
estate parcels identified by Hennepin County PID number located in each, or in such other way as those 
Member Cities may agree. 

XI. 
MEDIATION OF DISPUTES 

Section 1.  Mediation.  Any controversy arising out of or relation to this agreement including but not 
limited to the withdrawal by a Member City and dissolution shall be mediated by a qualified mediator prior 
to initiation of any litigation. 

Section 2.  Selection of Mediator.  The mediator may be an individual mutually selected by the 
parties to the issue in controversy.  If the parties are unable to agree upon a mediator, the League of 
Minnesota Cities shall make the selection. 

XII. 
LIABILITY 

Section 1.  Indemnification.  The LID shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Member Cities 
and their Officers, elected officials, Directors, employees, and volunteers, from and against all claims, 
damages, losses, and expenses, arising out of the acts or omissions of the LID in carrying out this agreement.   
To the fullest extent permitted by law, actions by the Member Cities under this agreement are intended to be 
and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity” and the LID shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” 
for the purposes of liability as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, Subd. 1a(a).  Each Member 
City expressly declines responsibility for the acts or omissions of the other Member City.  This agreement 
does not constitute a waiver of the limitations of liability set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04. 

Section. 2.  Insurance.  The LID shall procure and maintain liability insurance coverage with 
reasonable limits covering its Officers, Directors, Member Cities’ elected officials, employees, and 
volunteers.  The LID may purchase additional insurance coverage in amounts and on such terms as it may 
determine from time to time.  The LID shall provide Member Cities with copies of its certificate(s) of 
insurance upon request. 

XIII. 
MISCELANEOUS 

Section 1.  Execution of Agreement.  Each Member City Council shall approve and execute a copy of 
this agreement in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This agreement shall become effective upon adoption by both Member 
City Councils and approval from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 

Section 3.  Amendment.  Any proposed amendment to this agreement must be approved by both 
Member City Councils.   

Section 4.  Duration.  This agreement shall continue in effect for an indefinite term, until dissolution 
in accordance with the terms of this agreement. 

 



 

DRAFT Excelsior / Greenwood LID Joint Cooperative Agreement 08-06-14 7 of 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, acting by authority of City Council Resolution the undersigned 
authorized agents of Excelsior and Greenwood, hereby enter into this Joint Powers Agreement. 
 
EXECUTED as of ____________________________, 2014. 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

By ________________________________________ 

Name ______________________________, Mayor 

Attest ________________________________________ 

Name ______________________________, City Clerk 

 

EXECUTED as of ____________________________, 2014. 

 

CITY OF EXCELSIOR, MINNESOTA 

By ________________________________________ 

Name ______________________________, Mayor 

Attest ________________________________________ 

Name ______________________________, Manager Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT  

OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

By ________________________________________ 

Name ________________________________________ 

Title  ________________________________________ 

Date   ________________________________________ 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

 
 

 Agenda Number: 6B 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Gus Karpas & Deb Kind 
 

 
Agenda Item: Ordinance 239, Amending Section 1140.40, Signs  
 
Summary: The Old Log Theatre has submitted an application for a conditional use permit for signage on their property.  
Previously, the city amended its ordinance to address a prohibition to the alteration of on-premises signs located within 
residential districts identifying or advertising an establishment, person, activity, goods, products or series located on the 
premises where the sign is installed. Further review of the ordinance indicates additional changes are needed before the 
application can be considered by the city. 
 
Like the previous amendment, the proposed changes would make an exception for a business operating under an 
approved conditional use permit. This exception would apply only to the Old Log Theatre. 
 
The council approved the first reading of the ordinance at the 08-06-14 council meeting with one change underlined on 
the attached draft of the ordinance.  
 
Planning Commission Action: Motion by Commissioner Conrad to recommend the council adopts ordinance, as 
amended by staff per the city attorney’s direction. Commissioner Reeder seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Timeline:  
 
 07-16-14 Planning commission discusses the ordinance and makes a recommendation to the city council. 

08-06-14 City council approved 1st reading of the ordinance. 
09-03-14 City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance. 
09-11-14 Ordinance published in Sun-Sailor (date ordinance goes into effect).  
 

Council Action:  No action required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council approves the 2nd reading of ordinance 239 as presented. 
2. I move the city council approves the 2nd reading of Ordinance 239 with the following revisions: ________. 
3. Other motion ??? 

 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading. There 
may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. Ordinances go into effect once they are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning 
commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, 
typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 239 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1140.40 REGARDING SIGNS 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.40 subd. 5 prohibited signs paragraphs (k), (l), and (q) are amended to read as 
follows:  
 
“(k)  Signs that have a structural member or other portion closer than 10 feet to a side lot line, permitted conditional use 

businesses in residential zones are excepted from this provision. 
(l)  Signs intended to be for the purpose of business advertising in any residentially zoned areas, including window signs, 

permitted conditional use businesses are excepted from this provision. 
(q)  Off-premise commercial signs whether located in a commercially or residentially zoned property, permitted conditional use 

businesses are excepted from this provision with the approval of the regulatory authority in control of the property in which 
the signage will be placed.” 

 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2014. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 
First reading: August 6, 2014 
Second reading: _____, 2014 
Publication: _____, 2014 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

 

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 08-06-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 
 

 
Agenda Item: Consider Resolution 24-14, Building Permit Extension for 5100 Greenwood Circle 
 
Summary: Section 300.25 of the Greenwood code states: 

In addition to the expiration provisions of the State Building Code, every permit issued under this ordinance shall 
expire and become null and void one year after the date it is issued, unless the expiration date of the permit is 
extended by resolution of the city council. 

 
Prior to the 08-06-14 city council meeting, Jim Pastor submitted a request to extend the building permit for his 
construction project at 5100 Greenwood Circle. The city council approved resolution 22-14 extending the permit to 09-03-
14 with the condition that Mr. Pastor clean up his yard and submit a plan for completion of the project. The city clerk will 
give an update regarding these requests at the 09-03-14 council meeting. Attached is a draft of a new resolution 24-14 for 
the council's consideration.  
 
Council Action:  None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council approves resolution 24-14 extending the building permit for 5100 Greenwood Circle to 
________, 201__. 

 
2. I move the city council approves resolution 24-14 with the following revisions: ________. 

 
3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 

 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-14 
 
RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE BUILDING PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE FOR  
5100 GREENWOOD CIRCLE 
WHEREAS, Greenwood ordinance code section 300.25 states, “In addition to the expiration 
provisions of the State Building Code, every permit issued under this ordinance shall expire and 
become null and void one year after the date it is issued, unless the expiration date of the 
permit is extended by resolution of the city council”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jim Pastor (the property owner) submitted a request to extend the building permit 
for the construction project at 5100 Greenwood Circle; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Pastor has cleaned up the yard and prepared a completion plan by the 
September 3, 2014 deadline.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota 
hereby extends the expiration date for the building permit for 5100 Greenwood Circle to 
____________, 201__.  
 
ADOPTED by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this 3rd day of September 2014. 
 
___ AYES, ___ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 2015 Excelsior Fire District Budget 
 
Summary: The proposed 2015 Excelsior Fire District budget is attached. The budget calls for an overall 1.37% increase. 
However, since Greenwood property values went down more than some of the other EFD cities, the proposed budget 
means that Greenwood will have a -1.48% decrease in operations and a -5.79% decrease for facilities / capital costs, with 
an overall -3.47% decrease. Each city council in the district needs to take action on the budget. 3 of 5 cities must approve 
the operating budget. 4 of 5 cities must approve the facilities / capital budget.  
 

 2014    
Budget 

2015 
Budget 

%       
Change 

 Fire Protection - Operations  70,517 69,474 -1.48% 

 Fire Side Lease - Facilities  60,371 56,878 -5.79% 
 130,888 126,352 -3.47% 

 
 
Council Action: Required. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves the 2015 Excelsior Fire District operating budget and facilities / capital budgets as 
presented. 
 

2. Or another motion ???  



























  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Resolution 25-14, Approving 2015 Preliminary Tax Levy  
 
Summary: The updated draft of the 2015 budget based on the council’s 08-06-14 worksession discussion is included in 
the worksession section of the 09-03-14 council packet. This draft of the budget includes a tax levy of $643,567 -- a slight  
-.05% reduction from 2014. Further changes may be made to the budget and levy amount based on the discussion held at 
the worksession and regular meeting on 09-03-14. The PRELIMINARY tax levy must be approved at the 09-03-14 council 
meeting. Once the preliminary tax levy amount is set, the amount may be decreased, but it cannot be increased when the 
final levy is approved at the 12-03-14 council meeting. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 25-14 approving $_______ as the preliminary tax levy for taxes collectible 
in 2014. 

 
 



CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION 25-14 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSED TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2015. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the council of the city of Greenwood, county of Hennepin, Minnesota, that the below sum of 
money is the amount proposed to be levied for the current year, collectible in 2015, upon taxable property in the 
city of Greenwood for the following purpose: General Fund 
 
TOTAL: $________   
 
The city clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the county auditor of Hennepin 
County, Minnesota. 

 
ADOPTED by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota, this __ day of September, 2014. 
 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 
 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7D 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 1st Reading, Ordinance 240, Updating Chapter 5 Fee Schedule 
 
Summary: The draft of the fee ordinance based on the council’s 08-06-14 worksession discussion is included in the 
worksession section of the 09-03-14 council packet. Further changes may be made based on the discussion held at the 
2nd worksession and regular meeting on 09-03-14. 
 
Ordinance 240 Timeline: 

09-03-14 City council considers the 1st reading of the ordinance. 
10-01-14 City council considers the 2nd reading of the ordinance. 
10-02-14 Ordinance submitted to Sun-Sailor (if approved). 
10-09-14 Ordinance published in Sun-Sailor (the ordinance goes into effect the date it is published). 

 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the city council approves the 1st reading of ordinance 240 as presented. 
2. I move the city council approves the 1st reading of ordinance 240 with the following revisions: ________. 
3. I move the city council directs the planning commission to review, hold a public hearing, and make a 

recommendation regarding ordinance 240. 
4. Other motion ??? 

 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading. There 
may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. Ordinances go into effect once they are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning 
commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, 
typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7E 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission 2015 Budget and Joint Powers Agreement 
 
Summary: Attached is the cover letter and proposed 2015 budget for the Lake Minnetonka Communications 
Commission. The LMCC budget is funded with franchise fees paid by cable users (not by tax dollars). The LMCC needs 
approval of the majority of the member cities to proceed with the proposed budget. A copy of the minutes showing the 
council action regarding the budget needs to be forwarded to the LMCC for their records.  
 
Also attached is the cover letter and proposed new Joint Powers Agreement for the Lake Minnetonka Communications 
Commission. Greenwood’s LMCC representatives (Councilman Fletcher and Mayor Kind) were instrumental in drafting 
this new agreement and recommend approval. Eight or more of the member cities must approve and sign the agreement 
before it goes into effect. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the 2015 Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission budget as presented and 
directs staff to forward a copy of the 09-03-14 council minutes to the LMCC. 
 

2. I move the council approves the 08-14-14 draft of the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Joint and 
Cooperative Agreement II and authorizes the mayor and city clerk to sign two copies of the agreement and 
forward one copy to the LMCC. 
 

3. Other motion ??? 
 

















443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 1 

LAKE MINNETONKA COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

JOINT AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT II  

 

This agreement amends, restates and supersedes that certain Joint and 

Cooperative Agreement forming the Lake Minnetonka Communications 

Commission adopted in 1983 and amended in 1989, 1997, 2007 and 2013.  The 

parties to this agreement are governmental units of the State of Minnesota.  This 

agreement is made pursuant to Minn. Stat. §§ 238.08 and 471.59 

I. 

PURPOSE 

 The general purpose of this agreement is to establish an organization to 

grant, administer and enforce a non-exclusive cable communications franchise or 

franchises in the member cities, produce public, educational and governmental 

programming for the member cities, and advise the member cities regarding 

communications matters which may affect them. 

II. 

NAME 

 The organization established by this agreement shall continue to be known 

as the “Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission.” 

III. 

DEFINITIONS 

As used herein, these terms shall mean as follows: 
 
 Section 1.   “Commission” means the organization created pursuant to this 

agreement. 

 Section 2.   “Director” means a person appointed by a member city to be its 

representative on the Commission. 

 Section 3. “Member” means a city which enters into this agreement and is, 

at the time, in good standing. 

IV. 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 2 

MEMBERS 

Section 1. Current Members.  The following Minnesota cities are 

Members: Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood, Independence, Long Lake, Loretto, 

Maple Plain, Minnetonka Beach, Shorewood, Spring Park, St. Bonifacius, and 

Woodland. 

Section 2. Additional Members.  Other municipalities desiring to become 

Members may be admitted by majority vote of the Commission in accordance with 

Article VII, Section 2 herein.  The Commission may, by resolution, impose 

conditions upon the admission of additional Members.  Any municipality admitted 

as a Member shall execute a copy of this agreement and conform to all 

requirements herein. 

V. 

DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Appointment.  Each Member may appoint two Directors, one 

of whom shall be a member of the city council or the city council’s designee and 

the other a qualified voter residing within that city.  Each Member may also 

appoint one alternate Director who is also a qualified voter residing within that 

city.  Notice of the appointed Directors and their contact information shall be 

provided to the Commission in writing. 

Section 2. Term.  A Director shall serve indefinitely, at the pleasure of the 

Director’s city council.  A Director may be removed by a Member city council at 

any time. 

Section 3. Voting.  Each Member shall have two weighted votes for each 

1,000 dwelling units or fraction thereof in that municipality as recorded in the most 

recent records of the Metropolitan Council; provided, however, that each Member 

shall have at least two votes and no Member shall have more than eight votes.  

Prior to December 31 of each year, Commission staff shall determine and report 

the number of dwelling units in each Member to the Commission.  In the event two 

Directors for a Member are present and vote on a matter at a duly convened 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 3 

Commission meeting, each Director shall vote one-half of that Member’s weighted 

vote total.  In the event one Director for a Member is present and votes on a matter 

at a duly convened Commission meeting, such Director shall vote that Member’s 

entire weighted vote total.  In the event no Directors for a Member are present to 

vote on a matter at a duly convened Commission meeting, that Member shall not 

vote on such matter at the meeting.  Voting by proxy shall not be allowed.   

Section 4. Compensation.  Directors shall serve without compensation 

from the Commission. 

Section 5. Vacancies.  A vacancy in the office of Director shall exist for 

any of the reasons set forth in Minnesota Statutes, § 351.02, or upon revocation of 

a Director’s appointment by a Member city council duly filed with the 

Commission.  Each Member city council may fill a vacancy by appointment of a 

replacement Director.  A suspected vacancy shall be reported by the Commission 

to the Member. 

VI. 

OFFICERS 

Section 1. Annual Election.  The officers of the Commission shall consist 

of a minimum of a Chair, a Vice Chair, and a Secretary/Treasurer who will be 

elected at the first full Commisson meeting each year.   

Section 2. Chair and Vice Chair. The Chair shall preside at all meetings 

of the Commission and shall perform all duties incident to the office of Chair and 

such other duties as may be prescribed by the Commission.  The Vice Chair shall 

act as Chair in the absence of the Chair. 

Section 3. Secretary/Treasurer.  The Secretary/Treasurer shall be 

responsible for keeping a record of all the proceedings of the Commission, giving 

notice of meetings, keeping custody of the Commission’s funds, paying its bills, 

keeping its financial records and generally conducting its financial affairs.  The 

Commission may delegate certain of these responsibilities to its staff or retain 

accountants or other professionals to assist with these responsibilities.   



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 4 

Section 4. Authorized Expenditures.  All checks drawn upon the 

Commission’s bank account shall require the signatures of the Chair (or Vice Chair 

in the Chair’s absence) and the Secretary/Treasurer or the chief executive of the 

Commission as a substitute for either. The Commission’s financial books and 

records shall be audited annually by an independent auditor designated by the 

Commission. 

Section 5. Executive Committee.  The Commission may establish an 

Executive Committee consisting of three officers, or such larger number as the 

Commission may establish in the bylaws.  The Executive Committee shall enjoy 

such authority as may be delegated by the Commission.  The Executive Committee 

shall meet at the call of the Chair or any two members of the Executive 

Committee.  At least forty-eight hours advance written notice of that meeting shall 

be given to all members of the Executive Committee.  

VII. 

MEETINGS 

Section 1.  Bylaws.  The Commission may adopt bylaws governing its 

procedures including the time, place, notice for and frequency of its regular 

meetings, procedure for calling special meetings, and procedural matters.  The 

Commission may amend the bylaws from time to time. 

Section 2. Voting/Quorum.  The presence of Directors from a majority of 

the Members shall constitute a quorum of the Commission, but a smaller number 

may adjourn from time to time.  No action shall be approved or other business 

performed except upon a majority of the weighted votes cast at a duly convened 

meeting of the Commission. 

VIII. 

POWERS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF COMMISSION 

The Commission shall have the following powers, rights, and duties: 

Section 1. Franchising Authority.  It shall act as the cable 

communications franchising authority for the Members and may grant a cable 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 5 

communications franchise pursuant to applicable law.  Such franchise may 

authorize the construction, operation, maintenance, and management of a cable 

communications system within the municipal boundaries of the Members.  Any 

franchise ordinance granted by the Commission shall be signed by the Chair and 

attested by the chief executive of the Commission or the Secretary/Treasurer, and 

shall be published in the official newspapers of the Members.  

Section 2.  Franchise Amendment.  It may amend the franchise ordinance 

from time to time.  An amendment to the franchise ordinance shall be signed by 

the Chair and attested by chief executive of the Commission or the 

Secretary/Treasurer, and published in the official newspapers of the Members. 

Section 3. Administration/Enforcement.  It shall administer and enforce 

the franchise ordinance; provided that the franchise may permit the enforcement of 

certain of its provisions by Members.   

Section 4. Rates.  It may regulate rates charged subscribers by the cable 

communications company to the extent provided by applicable law. 

Section 5. Lobbying.  It may engage in legislative affairs or lobbying 

regarding cable communications matters before the FCC, the Minnesota 

Legislature, or Congress. 

Section 6. Advisory Authority:  It may investigate communications-

related matters and provide advice and recommendations related thereto to the 

Members. 

Section 7. Gifts/Grants.  It may accept gifts, apply for and use grants and 

enter into agreements in connection therewith and it may hold, use and dispose of 

money or property received as a gift or grant in accordance with the terms hereof. 

Section 8. Contracts.  It may enter into any contracts deemed necessary to 

carry out its powers and duties.  Contracts shall be let and purchases shall be made 

in accordance with the legal requirements applicable to contracts and purchases by 

Minnesota statutory cities.   



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 6 

Section 9. Property.  It may purchase or acquire personal property and 

convey real or personal property upon an affirmative vote of the Commission, but 

may not purchase real property without the prior approval of at least two-thirds 

(2/3) of its Members. 

Section 10. Employees and Consultants.  It may employ staff and retain 

consultants to produce programming and assist in the grant, administration and 

enforcement of the cable communications franchise(s). 

Section 11. Other Actions.  It may exercise any other power necessary and 

incidental to the implementation of its powers and duties. 

IX. 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 

Section 1. Annual Budget.  The Commission shall annually formulate a 

proposed budget for the ensuing calendar year by August 31 and shall promptly 

provide such proposed budget to each Member City. The budget shall be effective 

unless rejected by a majority of the Member Cities within 45 days after its receipt.  

Section 2. Commission Funding.  The Commission shall be funded from 

monies collected from franchised cable operators and other revenues from 

Commission activities, grants, gifts, or the like.  The Commission shall not be 

funded by dues, assessments or similar charges to Members without the approval 

of such Member(s). 

Section 3. Commission Expenditures.  The Commission may expend 

funds in any lawful manner, consistent with this agreement. 

X. 

WITHDRAWAL 

Section 1. Notice of Withdrawal.  A Member may withdraw from the 

Commission by filing a written notice of withdrawal with the Commission by 

October 1 of any year.  Such withdrawal shall be effective as of December 31 of 

the next calendar year and membership shall continue until the effective date and 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 7 

its financial obligation to the Commission is paid in full.   A notice of withdrawal 

may be rescinded by a Member prior to the effective date. 

Section 2. Effectiveness of Ordinance after Withdrawal.  Any franchise 

ordinance adopted and granted by the Commission shall provide that it is effective 

and enforceable within the territorial limits of a city which has withdrawn from the 

Commission under this article.  A city which has withdrawn shall administer and 

enforce the cable communications franchise ordinance as to its corporate 

boundaries. 

Section 3. Cooperation.  The Commission and a city which withdraws 

under this article shall cooperate with each other and use their best efforts to 

achieve an orderly and efficient transfer to that city of the administrative and 

enforcement authority over the cable communications system established within 

the withdrawn city. 

Section 4. Commission Assets.  A Member withdrawing from the 

Commission shall have no claim on the assets of the Commission except pursuant 

to the Minnesota Data Practices Act. 

Section 5. Merger.  The merger of two or more municipalities then 

Members of the Commission shall not be deemed a withdrawal of the merged 

municipalities for the purposes of this agreement.  In the event of such a merger, 

the newly created municipality shall be entitled to the number of votes on the 

Commission calculated pursuant to this agreement based upon the number of 

dwelling units within the newly formed municipality. 

XI. 

DISSOLUTION 

Section 1. Method.  The Commission shall be dissolved upon an 

affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Member cities. 

Section 2. Distribution of Assets.  Upon dissolution, the remaining assets 

of the Commission, after payment of all obligations, shall be distributed among the 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 8 

then existing Members in proportion to the number of dwelling units in each, or in 

such other way as those Members may agree by a majority vote. 

Section 3. Effectiveness of Ordinance after Dissolution.  The franchise 

ordinance adopted and granted by the Commission shall provide that it is effective 

and enforceable within the corporate limits of all cities which were Members prior 

to the dissolution of the Commission.  After dissolution, each city shall administer 

and enforce the cable communications franchise ordinance within its corporate 

boundaries. 

XII. 

MEDIATION OF DISPUTES 

Section 1. Mediation.  Any controversy arising out of or relation to this 

agreement including but not limited to the withdrawal by a Member shall be 

mediated by a qualified mediator prior to initiation of any litigation. 

Section 2. Selection of Mediator.  The mediator may be an individual 

mutually selected by the parties to the issue in controversy.  If the parties are 

unable to agree upon a mediator, the League of Minnesota Cities shall make the 

selection. 

XIII. 

LIABILITY 

Section 1. Indemnification.  The Commission shall indemnify, defend 

and hold harmless the Members and their officers, elected officials, employees, 

and volunteers, from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, arising 

out of the acts or omissions of the Commission in carrying out this agreement.   To 

the fullest extent permitted by law, actions by the Members under this agreement 

are intended to be and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity” and the 

Commission shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purposes of 

liability as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, subd. 1a(a).  Each 

Member expressly declines responsibility for the acts or omissions of other 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 9 

Members.  This agreement does not constitute a waiver of the limitations of 

liability set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04. 

Section 2. Insurance.  The Commission shall procure and maintain 

liability insurance coverage with reasonable limits.  The Commission may 

purchase additional insurance coverage in amounts and on such terms as it may 

determine from time to time.  The Commission shall provide Members with copies 

of its certificate(s) of insurance upon request. 

XIV. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 1. Execution of Agreement.  Each Member shall approve and 

execute a copy of this agreement in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 2. Effective Date.  This agreement shall become effective upon 

adoption by eight (8) or more Members. 

Section 3. Previous Agreement Superseded.  This agreement supersedes 

all previous agreements between the Members hereto establishing a joint cable 

communications commission. 

Section 4. Amendment.  Any proposed amendment to this agreement 

shall be provided to all Members.  The Commission may provide a 

recommendation to Members regarding any proposed amendment.   The agreement 

shall be amended upon the approval of a proposed amendment by two-thirds (2/3) 

of all Members. 

Section 5. Duration.  This agreement shall continue in effect for an 

indefinite term, until dissolution in accordance with the terms of this agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned governmental unit has caused 

this agreement, as amended, to be signed and delivered on its behalf. 

EXECUTED as of ____________________________, 2014. 

 

 

 



443249 RJV LK115-16 -- APPROVED BY THE LMCC BOARD 08-14-14 10 

    CITY OF                                                  . 

(SEAL)          

     By_____________________ 

        Its ____________________ 

     By _____________________ 

        Its___________________________ 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7F 

Agenda Date: 09-03-14 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: CD Policy  
 
Summary: In September 2012, the city council approved the following motion regarding certificates of deposit ... 
 

Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, directing the City Treasurer to open a 13-month certificate of deposit (CD) at 
Beacon Bank using $60,000 in funds from the Bridgewater Bank savings account, and authorizing the 
Administrative Committee to open other CDs with a maximum initial maturity of 15 months with a combined 
maximum total CD balance of $250,000 with Beacon Bank and Bridgewater Bank. Motion passed 5/0. 

Councilman Fletcher requested that this topic be included on the 09-03-14 agenda for discussion. 

Council Action: None required. Potential motions … 
 

1. I move the council authorizes the Administrative Committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of 
__ months with a combined maximum total CD balance of $_______ at Beacon Bank or Bridgewater Bank.  

 
2. Do nothing or other motion. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 9A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects. Related documents may be attached to this cover sheet. 
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



From: Debra Kind dkind100@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Buckthorn

Date: August 14, 2014 at 1:24 PM
To: Michael Hopfenspirger hopfenspirger@gmail.com

Mike —

Perfect! I will share your emails with the city council on 9/3 and get back to you on 9/4. I also will bring up the idea of setting a 
“green light” policy where residents can remove buckthorn on city property if desired. 

Deb

DEBRA J. KIND
Mayor, City of Greenwood
20225 Cottagewood Road
Deephaven, MN 55331
www.greenwoodmn.com
Main: 952.474.6633
Direct: 612.718.6753
____________________________

On Aug 14, 2014, at 1:20 PM, Michael Hopfenspirger <hopfenspirger@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Deb-
 
Thanks for the reply.  I guess I'm amenable to either approach too.  If it's all the same and you wouldn't mind, then it would be 
most convenient for me to allow you to bring up the issue (as it's pretty simple).
 
There isn't (yet anyway) a formal plan to replace anything where the buckthorn is (was).  My primary goal is just to get rid of the 
stuff before it further harms the desirable trees that it surrounds (there are a few actually in there!).  Once it's all clear I would plan 
to take a step back and see if there is a need/desire to fill in some areas with something else.  It's not a given.  If I did decide to 
replace something then I would assume I would need to re-approach the city council for approval of that.
 
Is that enough for now?
Thank you!
 
Mike

On Thu, Aug 14, 2014 at 1:09 PM, Debra Kind <dkind100@gmail.com> wrote:
Mike —

I don’t anticipate there would be an issue, but the city council would need to approve your plans to remove buckthorn and 
replant lilacs on city property. You are welcome to come address the council during Matters from the Floor early on the agenda 
at our 9/3 meeting. Or I can share your email with the city council under “Council Reports” at the end of the meeting. Either is 
fine. Let me know your preference.

Deb
 
DEBRA J. KIND
Mayor, City of Greenwood
20225 Cottagewood Road
Deephaven, MN 55331
www.greenwoodmn.com
Main: 952.474.6633
Direct:  612.718.6753
____________________________

On Aug 14, 2014, at 1:06 PM, Michael Hopfenspirger <hopfenspirger@gmail.com> wrote:

Hmmm, seems like low-hanging fruit - in terms of a win-win for both property owners and the city.  If not some of kind of 
formalized cost-sharing program then at least an assumed "green light" to remove what the DNR considers to be invasive 
species from properties and R.O.W.s (assuming no risk/danger to overhead lines, streets, people, other plants, etc).
 
OK, so the wheels of goverment are what they are.  What is the process for getting city council approval to remove 
invasive/destructive plants from their property (that borders and therefore affects mine) on my dime?
 
Thanks Gus!

mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Hopfenspirgerhopfenspirger@gmail.com
mailto:Hopfenspirgerhopfenspirger@gmail.com
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/
mailto:hopfenspirger@gmail.com
mailto:dkind100@gmail.com
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/
tel:952.474.6633
tel:612.718.6753
mailto:hopfenspirger@gmail.com


Thanks Gus!
 
Mike

On Thu, Aug 14, 2014 at 12:56 PM, Gus Karpas <guskarpas@mchsi.com> wrote:

Mike,

&

Unfortunately,&there&is&no&type&of&city&incen5ve&to&remove&buckthorn&or&any&other&type&of&invasive&
species&from&your&property&or&R.O.W.&&Any&type&of&removal&and/or&replacement&on&your&part&in&the&
city&owned&R.O.W.&would&need&to&be&approved&by&the&City&Council.&&I&have&copied&the&Mayor&on&this&
email&in&case&she&has&anything&to&add.

&

GUS KARPAS

City Clerk / Zoning Administrator

City of Greenwood

20225 Cottagewood Road

Deephaven, MN 55331

Direct: 952.358.9938

Main: 952.474.6633

&

&

&

From: Michael Hopfenspirger [mailto:hopfenspirger@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 8:47 PM
To: Gus Karpas
Subject: Buckthorn

 

Hi Gus-

Just curious, is there any kind of program/rebate/tax break, etc. for Greenwood homeowners to remove buckthorn?  In my 
case, I'm looking to get rid of this stuff on the boulevard between my house and Manor Rd (so technically it's actually city 
property, but our front yard practically speaking).  On a similar note, are there any ordinances that would prevent me from 
then planting desirable trees (spruce, lilac, etc) in their place (again, on city property)?

Thanks

Mike

mailto:guskarpas@mchsi.com
tel:952.358.9938
tel:952.474.6633
mailto:hopfenspirger@gmail.com


From: adkaye@mchsi.com
Subject: Request for Making Your City Bee-Safe like Shorewood
Date: August 25, 2014 at 1:09 PM
To: "mgaylord@ci.excelsior.mn.us", "gerryd@terradek.com", "PaulSkrede@mchsi.com", dkind100@gmail.com
Cc: "szerby@ci.shorewood.mn.us", "info@hummingforbees.org", Patricia Hauser phauser@mchsi.com

Dear%South%Tonka%Mayors,

%
You%have%probably%heard%that%the%City%of%Shorewood%has%recently%passed%Resolu>on%14A066%to%become
a%Bee%Safe%City.%This%means%that%Shorewood%will%not%use%systemic%pes>cides%(including%neonico>noids)
on%city%property.%Shorewood%is%the%third%city%in%the%USA%to%pass%such%a%resolu>on.%Eugene,%Oregon%and
Spokane,%Washington%are%the%only%other%ci>es%in%the%USA%that%have%banned%the%use%of%neonico>noids
on%city%property.%Shorewood%also%pledges%to%place%pollinatorAfriendly%plants%in%its%public%spaces.

Neonico>noids,%a%class%of%insec>cides,%are%a%key%contributor%to%the%decline%of%our%pollinators.%These
chemicals%are%highly%resilient%remaining%in%soil%for%years.%This%means%that%affected%soil%is%toxic.%This
toxicity%can%harm%key%elements%of%the%food%chain%beginning%with%aqua>c%life%and%invertebrates%which
are%food%for%pollinators,%birds%and%small%mammals%such%as%bats.%%%

When%neonico>noids%come%in%contact%with%plants,%they%permanently%enter%a%plant’s%vascular%system.
When%bees%come%in%contact%with%infected%plants,%they%can%die,%have%less%resistance%to%viruses%and
parasites,%or%become%severely%ill.%In%some%cases,%they%cannot%navigate%back%to%their%hives%which%disrupts
overall%hive%reproduc>on%and%produc>vity.%Neonico>noids%also%harm%other%pollinators%such%as
buUerflies.%One%third%of%all%our%food%relies%on%pollinators.%If%we%lost%our%pollinators,%we%could%lose%1/3%of
our%food%including%fruits,%vegetables%and%nuts.

Due%to%these%facts,%it%is%very%important%for%all%ci>es%to%become%pollinator%friendly.%There%are%many%steps
your%city%can%take%to%help%our%pollinators.%Banning%the%use%of%systemic%pes>cides%(including
neonico>noids)%on%public%lands%and%plan>ng%systemicAfree/neonicAfree%bee%friendly%plants%such%as%cone
flowers,%bee%balm%and%sunflowers%are%a%couple%important%ways%to%help.%I%am%hoping%you%take%these%facts
and%ideas%into%considera>on%and%pass%a%resolu>on%making%your%city%BeeASafe%like%Shorewood.%It%is%>me
for%ac>on%that%truly%protects%our%pollinators.

%
Sincerely,

Autumn%Kaye

This%email%is%free%from%viruses%and%malware%because%avast!%An>virus%protec>on
is%ac>ve.

mailto:adkaye@mchsi.com
mailto:mgaylord@ci.excelsior.mn.us
mailto:gerryd@terradek.com
mailto:PaulSkrede@mchsi.com
mailto:dkind100@gmail.com
mailto:szerby@ci.shorewood.mn.us
mailto:info@hummingforbees.org
mailto:Hauserphauser@mchsi.com
mailto:Hauserphauser@mchsi.com
http://www.avast.com/
http://www.avast.com/


CITY OF SHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 14 -066

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING " BEE- SAFE" POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, the Shorewood City Council and Park Commission have undertaken
several work sessions dedicated to the study and understanding of promoting a healthy natural
environment through the reduction and elimination of harmful pesticides; and

WHEREAS, bees and other pollinators are integral to a wide diversity of essential foods
including fruit, nuts, and vegetables; and

WHEREAS, native bees and honey bees are threatened due to habitat loss, pesticide use, 
pathogens and parasites; and

WHEREAS, recent research suggests that there is a link between pesticides that contain

neonicotinoids and the die -off of plant pollinators, including honey bees, native bees, butterflies, 
moths, and other insects; and

WHEREAS, neonicotinoids are synthetic chemical insecticides that are similar in

structure and action to nicotine, a naturally occurring plant compound; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it is in the public interest and consistent with
adopted City policy for the City to demonstrate its commitment to a safe and healthy community
environment through the implementation of pest management practices in the maintenance of the

city parks, open spaces and city property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Shorewood: 

I. The City shall undertake its best efforts to become a Bee -Safe City by
undertaking best management practices in the use of plantings and pesticides in all public places
within the City. 

2. The City shall refrain from the use of systemic pesticides on Shorewood City
property including pesticides from the neonicotinoid family. 

3. The City shall undertake its best efforts to plant flowers favorable to bees and
other pollinators in the City's public spaces. 

4. The City shall designate Bee -Safe areas in which future City plantings are free
from systemic pesticides including neonicotinoids. 

5. The City shall undertake best efforts to communicate to Shorewood residents the
importance of creating and maintaining a pollinator - friendly habitat. 

6. The City shall publish a Bee -Safe City Progress Report on an annual basis. 

4825 -8825- 3468. 1



ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this 28th

day of July, 2014. 

Scott; erby, Mayor

ATTEST: 

Je n Panchyshyn, 06 Cleq-k

4825- 8825- 3468. 1



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for your information (FYI) only. FYI items typically 
include planning commission minutes, ViBES (Violations Bureau Electronic System) report of traffic citations processed by 
Hennepin County District Court, monthly report of activity on the Greenwood website, and other items of interest to the 
council. 
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 







 

 
 

SEWER CONSTRUCTION UPDATE – JULY 31, 2014 
 
EXCELSIOR AREA SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 
Communications: 

 Walk-in sessions for property owners and project stakeholders to visit with Tom Buchal, MCES’s 
Construction Contract Administrator: 

o Walk-in sessions are held the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each month from 5pm to 7pm. 
o Location: MCES Construction Field Office at 19285 Highway 7 (south side of Highway 7 at Vine 

Hill Rd.). 
 To sign up for project e-mail updates, please send an e-mail to tim.odonnell@metc.state.mn.us stating 

that you would like to receive Excelsior Area Sewer Improvements e-mail updates. 
 
Construction Activities: 

 Curb, sidewalk and 1st layer of asphalt pavement is complete from Christmas Lake Blvd to Minnetonka 
Blvd. 

 Underground utility work other than connections, is complete along Covington in Shorewood. Road 
building and base course paving have also been completed in this area. 

 Force main installation is ongoing on Excelsior Blvd near Barrington Way. Gas main relocation, retaining 
wall construction and road building work will follow. 

 City utility work is completed from 2nd to 3rd along Morse Ave. Crews are now working on force main 
installation. 

 Restoration activities have started along Excelsior Blvd including tree and shrub planting, top soil 
spreading and seeding. 

Project Timeline: 
 Remaining utility work, wall construction and road building will be ongoing along Excelsior Blvd 

throughout August near Barrington Way. 
 Demolition along Morse Ave between 3rd street and Highway 7 will begin the first week of August followed 

by force main installation and Morse Ave road building activities.  
 Remaining connection activities between the existing and new force mains will be completed in the first 

half of August along Covington, followed by restoration. 
 Transfer of flow to the new line will be set up using temporary piping near the Excelsior Blvd/Division St 

intersection. This will allow for final connection activities to be completed. Following this work and 
restoration activities, final wear course paving will be completed along Excelsior Blvd from Minnetonka 
Blvd to St. Albans Bay and along Covington. 

 Demolition activities are expected to begin between Oak and George along Beehrle in mid August 
followed by the start of underground utility work. 

 Once all underground construction in Excelsior, Greenwood and Shorewood is complete MCES will be 
inspecting the existing force main pipe. This work will occur in 2015 and require access points to be dug 
in the roadway; However, no road closures will be required. 

 
Traffic Control: 

 Covington Rd. in Shorewood is closed to thru traffic. Residents will be able to access their homes from 
either the east or west depending on the location of utility installation.  

 Excelsior Blvd is closed to thru traffic from Manor Rd to St Albans Bay Road. Resident access will be from 
Manor or St. Albans depending on utility installation location. 

 Morse Ave. is closed to thru traffic.  Resident/business access will be from either 2nd 
St., 3rd St. Or Hwy 7 depending on utility installation location. 

 
For More Information: 



Page - 2  |  July 31, 2014  |  METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 
 

For more information, including the latest project updates, visit www.metrocouncil.org/sewerconstructionupdates. 
For questions or more information, contact: 

 Tom Buchal, Construction Contract Administrator, at 651-955-3561 or 
thomas.buchal@metc.state.mn.us 

 Quentin Knaak, Assistant Construction Contract Administrator, at 612-570-0525 or 
Quentin.Knaak@metc.state.mn.us  

 Tim O’Donnell, Project Citizens Liaison, at 651-602-1269 or tim.odonnell@metc.state.mn.us  
 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
 
 
Date:  August 6, 2014 
 
To: Excelsior Fire District Board 
 
From: Greenwood City Council 
 
Re: No Indemnification Relating to the Repeal of Fire Code Appendix D 
 
At our 08-06-14 meeting the Greenwood city council discussed Chief Gerber's request that the city 
provide written comments explaining why the city will not be indemnifying the Excelsior Fire District 
(EFD) as a follow up to the city's action to repeal Appendix D from the city's code.  
 
In response, the city council authorized this letter to communicate the below rationale: 
 

1. The EFD Joint Powers Agreement, Section 6.1 Adoption of Minnesota State Fire Code states 
nothing about cities being required to adopt “optional” appendices. 

2. The Fire Chief's suggestion that the city indemnify the Fire Department in light of the election to 
repeal of Fire Code Appendix D is not required as a matter of law.  

 
3. There is no obligation mandating adoption of Appendix D, which by its own terms is an optional 

regulation. As such, the city can opt out without obligation, actual or implied, to anyone including 
the other joint power member cities. Thus, as Deephaven chose not to adopt it, we may elect to 
repeal it.   

 
4. The Fire Department is a government agency of which the city is a co-owner / operator. City 

council actions do not require the permission or approval of our own Fire Department.   
 

5. Limits of Fire Department legal authority do not imply a duty forsaken or negligently omitted, so 
there is no additional liability imposed on the department by repeal.   

 
6. As our government agency, the Fire Department needs no special letter of indemnification and 

the city has no obligation to specifically indemnify it. The Department already has sovereign 
immunity and municipal insurance from the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust, which 
is sufficient. 

 
If you have any questions regarding our comments, please contact Mayor Deb Kind 952.401.9181 
dkind100@gmail.com.  



Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2013 2014 Prior Month Prior Year List
January 3,038 3,876 -39 838 143
February 3,252 3943 67 691 147
March 3,936 4,000 57 64 147
April 4,478 4,170 170 -308 151
May 4,229 4,468 298 239 152
June 3,613 5,291 823 1,678 153
July 3,924 5,579 288 1,655 159
August 3,894 4,922 -657 1,028 162
September 3,395 -4,922 -3,395
October 3,731 0 -3,731
November 4,543 0 -4,543
December 3,915 0 -3,915

AVERAGE 3,829 4,531

March number is an estimate

POPULATION: 693
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 23.38%

0 

1,000 

2,000 

3,000 

4,000 

5,000 

6,000 

City	  of	  Greenwood	  
Website Total Hits 

2013 

2014 



Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Debra Kind | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 7/15/2014

End Date 8/15/2014

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 1694 34.42%

Comp Plan & Maps 854 17.35%

Agendas, Etc. 270 5.49%

City Departments 181 3.68%

Planning Commission 175 3.56%

Crime Update 113 2.3%

Lake Minnetonka 112 2.28%

Mayor & City Council 98 1.99%

Code Book 88 1.79%

Forms & Permits 87 1.77%

Welcome to Greenwood 87 1.77%

RFPs & Bids 87 1.77%

Assessments & Taxes 80 1.63%

Met Council Project 77 1.56%

Garbage & Recycling 73 1.48%

St. Alban's Bay AIS Project 71 1.44%

Photo Gallery 64 1.3%

What's New? 63 1.28%

Watercraft Spaces 57 1.16%

Search Results 49 1%

Links 38 0.77%

Elections 37 0.75%

Email List 36 0.73%

Parks & Trails 36 0.73%

Meetings 35 0.71%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=7%2F15%2F2014&EndDate=8%2F15%2F2014&report=0
http://help.avenet.net/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/?persistdesign=none
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B0B5F04CA-6531-4F3D-B8D2-C0C3BFA64D12%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=7%2F15%2F2014&EndDate=8%2F15%2F2014&report=0#


Meetings 35 0.71%

Public Safety 35 0.71%

Animal Services 34 0.69%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 31 0.63%

Stormwater 30 0.61%

Budget & Finances 29 0.59%

Spring Clean-Up Day 29 0.59%

Meetings on TV 28 0.57%

Old Log Events 24 0.49%

Well Water 24 0.49%

WEATHER EMERGENCY! 23 0.47%

Southshore Center 22 0.45%

Sewer Pipe Help 19 0.39%

Community Surveys 17 0.35%

Unsubscribe 14 0.28%

--- 1 0.02%

TOTAL 4922 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 582 28.1%

Agendas, Etc. 123 5.94%

City Departments 116 5.6%

Crime Update 90 4.35%

Lake Minnetonka 87 4.2%

Welcome to Greenwood 70 3.38%

Mayor & City Council 69 3.33%

Planning Commission 65 3.14%

Code Book 59 2.85%

Met Council Project 59 2.85%

St. Alban's Bay AIS Project 57 2.75%

What's New? 46 2.22%

Assessments & Taxes 40 1.93%

Photo Gallery 40 1.93%

Forms & Permits 39 1.88%

Comp Plan & Maps 35 1.69%

Watercraft Spaces 33 1.59%

Elections 30 1.45%

Animal Services 28 1.35%

Public Safety 28 1.35%

Garbage & Recycling 28 1.35%

Parks & Trails 27 1.3%

Email List 27 1.3%

RFPs & Bids 26 1.26%

Links 24 1.16%

Meetings 23 1.11%

Stormwater 21 1.01%

Old Log Events 21 1.01%

Spring Clean-Up Day 20 0.97%

Search Results 20 0.97%

WEATHER EMERGENCY! 18 0.87%

Budget & Finances 17 0.82%

Meetings on TV 17 0.82%

Well Water 16 0.77%

Southshore Center 16 0.77%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 15 0.72%

Sewer Pipe Help 15 0.72%

Community Surveys 14 0.68%

Unsubscribe 9 0.43%

--- 1 0.05%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7F9AEDE7-125C-44E5-9A1F-3C7A93195E8B%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6D2E5ADD-552B-4F87-8560-F0AB40E916B6%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE4E6E072-F7DA-4CB1-A638-8915989F8078%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B42D1BE40-33C1-416C-99B2-F8D870239B80%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA8FAE50E-D745-414D-8707-F9F9AAD99E95%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFBA50B9F-9AF7-4CC6-9D2D-09D56A461712%7D&BeginDate=7/15/2014&EndDate=8/15/2014&report=1


Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

--- 1 0.05%

TOTAL 2071 100%

Done

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Pat Lucking and Commissioners Lake Bechtell, Kristi Conrad 

David Paeper, Douglas Reeder, Fiona Sayer and Rick Sundberg 
 
Absent: None 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Bill Cook, City Attorney Mark Kelly and Zoning 

Administrator Gus Karpas. 
 
2. OATH OF OFFICE 
 
City Attorney Kelly administered the Oath of Office to Commissioners Fiona Sayer and Rick 
Sundberg. 

 
3. MINUTES – August 20, 2014 
 
Commissioner Paeper moved to approve the minutes of August 20, 2014 as presented. 
Commissioner Bechtell seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
Conditional Use Permit and Variances, Erotas Building Corp., 5560 Maple Heights Road – 
Request for a conditional use permit to construct a swimming pool and variances to encroach into 
the minimum lake yard setback for the construction of a swimming pool, fireplace and retaining 
walls and variances to encroach into the minimum lake yard setback and to exceed the maximum 
permitted accessory structure height in conjunction with the relocation of an accessory structure. 
 
Section 1120:15 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum lake yard setback of fifty feet. 

 
 The proposed swimming pool requires a variance of eighteen (18) feet of the required 

fifty (50) foot lake yard setback. 
 The proposed fireplace requires a variance of eleven (11) feet of the required fifty (50) 

foot lake yard setback. 
 The proposed retaining walls require a variance of thirty-five (35) feet of the required 

fifty (50) foot lake yard setback. 
 The proposed accessory structure requires a variance of eighteen (18) feet of the 

required fifty (50) foot lake yard setback. 
 
Section 1122.20(2)(b) permits a maximum accessory structure height of fifteen feet.  The 
applicant proposes an accessory structure height of twenty-two feet and is seeking a variance to 
exceed the maximum permitted accessory structure height by seven feet. 
 
Chairman Lucking opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Marietta Jacobsen, 5530 Maple Heights Road, asked for clarification on the retaining walls.  
David Erotas, Erotas Building Corp., said the walls were altered to permit access to the south 
side of the garage rather than the initial straight driveway originally proposed.  Ms. Jacobsen 
asked about landscape screening of the walls.  Mr. Erotas discussed the preliminary landscape 
plan noting the original trees would remain, but additional landscaping would be added. 
 
Jeff Sagal, 21240 Excelsior Boulevard, believed the city was very generous with its initial 
variance approvals on the original plans.  He’s concerned with the proposal which would place 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

two structures between the house and the lake.  He noted variances are bending the law and that 
encroachments into the required lake setback impact everyone.  The original intent in the 
development of this property was to maintain the greenery and privacy. 
 
Frank Precopio, 5520 Maple Heights Road, said he likes the new design of the new driveway, 
though he agrees it would be nice to see the exact landscaping intentions on the property. 
 
Hearing no further comment, the hearing was closed. 
 
Commissioner Paeper is opposed to moving the structure, but is not concerned about the 
retaining walls for the driveway.  He does not see a reason for the other encroachments giving 
the width of the building pad. 
 
City Attorney Kelly discussed the practical difficulty standard noting the Commission has to view 
the request from the prism of whether the proposal is reasonable, whether the plight of the owner 
is due to the land and not created by the landowner and whether the proposal will alter the 
essential character of the neighborhood. 
 
David Erotas noted the existing location of the accessory structure is at the highest point of the lot 
and the proposed location would put it at a lower elevation, essentially keeping the visual height 
the same as currently exists or lower. 
 
Commissioner Conrad believes the creation of a lawn is a reasonable use, though the previous 
owner also developed the property is a usable manner.  Though she feels the plan is well done, 
she has mixed feelings on it. 
 
Council Liaison Cook has trouble with granting variances for the required lake yard setback, 
noting the city has disappointed a number of past applicants with similar requests.  He feels 
granting a variance for these requests could set precedent.  He said the basic problem the 
applicant faces is self-created encroachments into the fifty foot setbacks and the city has been 
strong in maintaining the required fifty foot setback. 
 
Commissioner Paeper agreed with Councilmember Cook and has difficultly supporting the 
request. 
 
Commissioner Sundberg concurs, stating that even though the property is an island, he’s not sure 
the applicant’s plan can’t be accomplished by rearranging the components and maintaining the 
setbacks. 
 
Commissioner Bechtell also has concerns about the setbacks and is not supportive of the 
request. 
 
Chairman Lucking is not supportive of the request and said the only reason the gazebo is on the 
property is because it is supposed to be attached to the house. 
 
Kam Talebi said when he addressed the city after purchasing the property he explained there 
would need to be changes made to the property to fit his family’s needs.  He said the property is 
very unique and was initially designed for a different type of family.  Due to a previous family 
accident he is looking to create protection around the circumference of the island while providing 
a backyard play area for his children.  He said they are not looking to add anything new to the 
property than what has already been approved and doesn’t feel the proposal impacts or changes 
the aesthetics or views.  Commissioner Paeper asked if the applicant considered alternate plans.  
Mr. Talebi said a number of plans were considered before this plan was selected. 
 
Commissioner Reeder feels the lot has plenty of room and the applicant should be able to design 
within the envelope available to him. 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 

 3 

 
Chairman Lucking believes the plight is created by the homeowner and is not due to the land 
itself. 
 
Chairman Lucking explained to the applicant that it appears the Commission may forward a 
negative recommendation to the Council.  If the Council were to agree, the applicant would not be 
able to submit a new application for one year.  He said the applicant could continue on with that 
recommendation or continue his request and redesign the project, withdraw the request and 
submit a variance application at a later date or totally withdraw his request and design a project 
that complies with the ordinance requirements. 
 
5. LIAISON REPORT 
 
Council Liaison Cook said the Council discussed the preliminary budget and fee amendments, 
the creation of a Lake Improvement Districts for St. Alban’s Bay, approved the first reading of the 
swimming pool and sign ordinances, approved the Hessian’s variance request, discussed the 
current inflow/outflow of the city’s sewer system and extended the building permits of the Talebi 
and Pastor projects. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Paeper to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Conrad seconded the 
motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm. 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
Gus Karpas - Zoning Administrator 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

 

 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that members of the Greenwood Planning Commission will hold a 
meeting in the Council Chambers at Deephaven City Hall, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, 
Minnesota on Wednesday, August 27, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. or as soon thereafter as possible for the 
following purpose: 
 
GREENWOOD PARK PLAN INFORMATIONAL MEETING 
 
The purpose of the meeting is to obtain resident’s ideas and input on the development of a  
Park Plan. 
 
The Park Plan is required to allow the city to use park funds to purchase capital improvements in any of 
our City Parks. 
 
Options available to the City include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Maintain current parks and city trails in their current condition 
2. Improve Greenwood Park, Shuman Woods Park, and / or city trails 
3. Sell Shuman Woods Park Property and 

a. Improve Greenwood Park 
b. Maintain Greenwood Park in its current condition 
c. Improve city trails 

 
Please attend this meeting if you have an interest in the City Park system and want to contribute ideas 
or suggestions regarding options to improve or maintain the park system. Written comments and emails 
are encouraged and will be considered until 2 weeks after the public meeting. Comments can be mailed 
to, City of Greenwood, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 or emailed to 
guskarpas@mchsi.com. 
 
Gus Karpas 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
 
 
 
 
Date:  August 8, 2014 
 
To: Minnehaha Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 
 
From: Greenwood City Council 
 
Re: Video Recording of MCWD Meetings 
 
At our 08-06-14 meeting, the Greenwood city council discussed Shorewood's draft letter to the MCWD 
to request that the MCWD Board of Managers consider producing video recordings of regular monthly 
meetings. Our city council agrees that this would be a great value to Greenwood residents as well as 
residents of other communities in the watershed.   
 
The Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission produces video recordings of Greenwood city 
council meetings for broadcasting on cable TV and streaming on the LMCC website. Greenwood 
residents appreciate being able to view these meetings at their convenience. 
 
Greenwood residents, along with residents in other communities in the watershed, are interested in 
issues affecting surface water management, water quality, invasive species, etc. If MCWD meetings 
were available for viewing on LMCC channels or online, it would help spread MCWD's message to a 
broader audience. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
If you have any questions regarding our comments, please contact Mayor Deb Kind 952.401.9181 
dkind100@gmail.com.  



Crrv or ORoNo
Street Addressi
2750 Kelley Parkway
Orono. MN 55356

August 25, 2014

MCWD Boaid of Managers
c/o Executive Director Jeff Spartz
15320 Minnetonka Blvd.
Minnetonka. MN 55345

To the MCWD Board of Managers:

The MCWD is intrinsically involved with so many issues of importance to our community
including water quality, surface water management, land use permitting and the control of
aquatic invasive species. The ability to easily view the discussions, debates and decisions that are
made on fhese issues is critical to the understanding and education ofour residents and decision-
makers. Due to this importance, the Orono City Council requests the Board of Managers
immediately consider broadcasting the Board's regular montbly meetings for its constituents.

In an effort to provide transparency and easy access to decision-making, most of the cities in the
watershed district videotape and provide convenient viewing of their council meetings. This is
becoming standard in promoting govemment accountability and building public tnrst. With its
significant impact on residential and economic activities, the MCWD should join with its
member cities in utilizing this digital technology to be as trarsparent as possible in its operations.

we would be glad to share our knowledge gained in recently updating our website to handle
videotaping, live streaming and web steaming of our meetings. Please feel free to speak with
our city administrator, Jessica Loftus, if you would like to learn more details of our system.

We thank you in advance for your consideration of this request and look forward to hearing your
discussion on this issue at an upcoming MCWD board meeting'

Sincerely,

Mayor Lili McMillan
On behalf of the Orono City Council.

Telephone 1952J 249 -4600
Fax 1952) 249-4616
www,ci.orono.mn,us

Mailing Address:
PO. Box 66
Crystal Bay, MN 55323


	2014 09-03 Council Packet
	2014 09-03 Agenda
	- MEMO Budget Worksession
	2014 Levy Per Person.xls
	PRELIMINARY 2015 Budget 08-23-14.xls
	Ord 240 Fees
	- MEMO Consent no date
	2014 08-06 Worksession Minutes
	2014 08-06 Minutes
	JULY CASH SUMMARY
	August Payables Check Register
	August Payables for Council Approval
	September Payroll Register
	Liability Coverage Waiver Form
	Ord 238 Swimming Pools
	- MEMO I&I
	I & I Investigation Proposal
	MEMO PH LID
	- MEMO LID
	LID Q & A
	CONTENTS OF PETITION OR COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION*

	2014 08-04 LMCD Letter of Support for LID on St. Albans Bay
	Res 26-14 LID Resolution of Intent
	Exhibit A SABLID Map
	Exhibit B SABLID Programs
	LID Agreement DRAFT 08-06-14
	- Memo Ord 239 Sign Regulations
	Ord 239 Sign Regulations
	- Memo Building Permit Extension
	Res 24-14 Pastor Extension Approved
	- MEMO EFD Budget
	EFD 2015 Final Recommended Operating Budgeting and Financila Contribution August 14, 2014
	EFD 2015 Final Recommended CIP Budget August 14, 2014
	- MEMO Tax Levy
	Res 25-14 Adopting Preliminary Tax Levy
	- MEMO Fees
	- MEMO LMCC Budget and JPA
	LMCC Letter and Budget
	LMCC JPA Letter
	LMCC JPA Letter

	LMCC JPA Approved 08-14-14
	- MEMO CD Policy
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2014 08-14 Buckthorn Email
	2014 08-25 Request for Making Your City BeeSafe like Shorewood
	Shorewood Bee Resolution
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2014 07-29 Speed Study Mtka Blvd thru 08-06-14
	2014 07-31 Sewer Construction Update
	2014 08-06 Letter to EFD
	2014 08-15 Web Chart.xls
	2014 08-15 Web Report
	2014 08-20 PC Minutes
	2014 08-27 Park Meeting Notice D3
	MCWD from Greenwood
	MCWD Letter from Orono

	- MEMO I&I
	2014 09-03 Council Packet
	2014 09-03 Agenda
	- MEMO Budget Worksession
	2014 Levy Per Person.xls
	PRELIMINARY 2015 Budget 08-23-14.xls
	Ord 240 Fees
	- MEMO Consent no date
	2014 08-06 Worksession Minutes
	2014 08-06 Minutes
	JULY CASH SUMMARY
	August Payables Check Register
	August Payables for Council Approval
	September Payroll Register
	Liability Coverage Waiver Form
	Ord 238 Swimming Pools
	- MEMO I&I
	I & I Investigation Proposal
	MEMO PH LID
	- MEMO LID
	LID Q & A
	CONTENTS OF PETITION OR COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION*

	2014 08-04 LMCD Letter of Support for LID on St. Albans Bay
	Res 26-14 LID Resolution of Intent
	Exhibit A SABLID Map
	Exhibit B SABLID Programs
	LID Agreement DRAFT 08-06-14
	- Memo Ord 239 Sign Regulations
	Ord 239 Sign Regulations
	- Memo Building Permit Extension
	Res 24-14 Pastor Extension Approved
	- MEMO EFD Budget
	EFD 2015 Final Recommended Operating Budgeting and Financila Contribution August 14, 2014
	EFD 2015 Final Recommended CIP Budget August 14, 2014
	- MEMO Tax Levy
	Res 25-14 Adopting Preliminary Tax Levy
	- MEMO Fees
	- MEMO LMCC Budget and JPA
	LMCC Letter and Budget
	LMCC JPA Letter
	LMCC JPA Letter

	LMCC JPA Approved 08-14-14
	- MEMO CD Policy
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2014 08-14 Buckthorn Email
	2014 08-25 Request for Making Your City BeeSafe like Shorewood
	Shorewood Bee Resolution
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2014 07-29 Speed Study Mtka Blvd thru 08-06-14
	2014 07-31 Sewer Construction Update
	2014 08-06 Letter to EFD
	2014 08-15 Web Chart.xls
	2014 08-15 Web Report
	2014 08-20 PC Minutes
	2014 08-27 Park Meeting Notice D3
	MCWD from Greenwood
	MCWD Letter from Orono


